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Post Office Bax X118,

Soptoar 28, $35¢. 7939

Special Agent in Charge, _ , | e . R
Division of lavestigation, -~ . '~ . e
l. 8. Departasnt of Justies, ~ -

pul??' Building, : 0 ' Co ; o
,.,. *w.w L?- | Re: YERNON 0."MILUR with elieses (nnm.a).

-

In reply to your latter of Bepteil o 11, 1934, please be
sdvised that under dste of September 8, 1934; Mr. John J. Ryad, Super-
intendent of the United States Detamtion Jurm, Milen, Michigan, sdvised
this offiee that he wmao that day 1B re of communication of Mr. B.
Feldman, GChiongo, the attorney for Vivi thias, requesting fnforme-
tion as to what chargss wvare filed against Vivian Nathties as a desainer.

Upon reeeipt of this information, Speoisl Agent in Charge
lareon of thia offige communicated with Bpecial Agent 8. }. Qowley of
the Chicage Office under date of Septeaber 10, 1034, apd it was agresd
upon that Nr. Feldman shonld de advised W ¥Nr. Rysn %0 sonteot the Ohi-
oago Office of the Division for informatica esmncerning she charges filed
ageinst Vivimn ltﬂ:tu in this oomotion at Kansas City, Missouri,

h. Rysn was acoordingly informed thst it vas deemet od-
visadle for him to suggest that Mr. Poldman eall at the Ohicege Office -
for this information and he adviged that he wuld mu ne, m %

that effeot immediately.

'rom. upon ﬂuipt of your \egger, I b_,m ndomm to
reach Er. Ryan snd dstermine whether Ris communiocstion with Nr. Feld-
wan weat forward and have deen advised that he has left for Springfield,
Nissouri and will ot return for several days. In view of the confiden-
tial pature of this matter, it was not deemed advisabdle to dfecuss it
with otLter officials at the United States Detentian Farm and 1%t 1s pre-
sumed thet Mr., Ryan's letter to Mr. Feldmen has gone forward and thet,.
in all probabdility, your of fi e mAy expest a eall from Nir. Feldman.

\

L ep

#y %B :;- RICHARD TALIMANY GALATAS with alieses, .
z i {; Sz 9 - PUQITIVE, 3. ®. A201; CHARLES ARTEUR FLOYD
RIS WS . © with aliases, SUGITIVE, I. O, 1104, ot a1,
o et “é?é - Qonspiresy to Deliver Federel Prisomer.
nu'ram‘" & S L

.

Vor.r tmly yours, g e
L= 17 94 1
DIVISION OF u.\'tsr.ua.qr
m u' ,ho Lll‘lon. 1
0c: Kansas gt?,,_ Special Agent in Chergh.  orp 14 1934 & % ‘
Division v s o[?amt'ﬁ of JUSTICE
TOEA l
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| .00
Post Office Box 4907,
Jasksonville, Florida

RALISIH September 84, 1934

Special Agent in Charge,

Division of Investimtion,

United States Departasnt of Justise,
1900 Baakers® Buildiag,

-

cuug, u;umu - _
VBB Y E o ' ' '
ap s %o ~  F&: VERHOR C. MILIER with aliases (Deceased);
EY A\ 8 RICHARD PALIKINGALLITAS with eliases,
z 4= & Lo ® I. O. #1201-=FUOITIVE}
s .’,!._J.\.v‘\'-gsf?; o CRARIES ARTHUR-TIOY with aliases, .
S R " 3¢ 0o #1194=~FUGITIVE; BT AL

Conspiracy o Deliver rodonl Prisvmer

Thois will eonfirm receipt of & uha-n from tbe
Chicage office dated Septemder £, 1934, signed Comley, requestiag
that an finvestigation be sonducted as to Florids license plates -
¥ 2122 and 2X6785, and my telegram of the same date advising that
Florids licenss plate 7 2122 was fssued to Frank Micell, Sarascts
Hotel, Seresota, Florida, for Fackard coups, motor mmber 287214,
asd that the Sheriff at Sarasota informed that Micsll 1s & ®elery
buyer, eaming to Sarasota seversl years and msll knowmn in that
o1ty; he 1 delieved to Dave eome from Clevelasd, Ohio, and o
have laft Serusota driviag descrided Packard ocupe on May 16th hlt.

The Motor Vehiocle Comissioner at Tollahasses, Florida,
with reference to Florida liocense tag 2X6785 advissd that IO soch
tag bas ever teen issued by tbe licenss burean,

%o further investigation concerning the armntim'd
sutomodbile tegs will be eonlucted unless requested.

Yery truly yours,

B. 4, A2%, ' )
Special mnt in Charge

'
S . S T .4._....____._._._&..__._......-,.,. —
. ey
»
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Kansas City

Jax §62-877 SEP 28 1934 ¥ i
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. JOMN EDGAR HOOVER ! _ )
' - DIRECTOR -

<

Bivision of Inbestigation | -

T A S. Bepartment of Justice
LaH:MG Bashington, B. €.
_ : Beptember 17, 1954-.

f"f":r
Q‘;.?‘/ .
S MEMORANIUM FOR MR,
-

In accordance with Mr, Newby's request there are -
transmitted herewith six copies of a transcript of the
eriminal record of Robe Coy, Identification file §8257283;
Jerome JCrota, Identification Unit file §826850; and J'o%ce
Iaenuflcauon Tnit file §530600,

Six oopies of a photograph of Pace and uor.'oy; will
be transmitted under separate cover., No photograph of Crets
is found in the ldentification Unit file,

Respectfully,

-~

Les C4 Schilder,

]
.- L ‘ £ - l- .J

DIVISION 09 InVESTIGATION

SEP 24 1934, vV R |,
v. 5 omwit! Q?N‘“Ct#
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G?U) 4 | %-HLE ] "’
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Bigision of Inbestigation 9
3. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
P. 0. Box 314,

Birmingham, Alebama
September 282, 1934

Din'ctor,
Division of Investigation,

TU. S. Department of Justice, D
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, ll. Wey i
Washington, D. C. =
Q oY
RE: VERNON C, MILLER, with aliae (deceased);
RICHARD TALIMAN TAS, with alieses - FUGITIVE, \1
I. 0. £1201; CHARLES ARTHUR *PRETTY BOYOFLOYD, N
with aliases - FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1194, et al.
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL, PRISONER. ~
N
Deoar Sir: M ~
g
Pursuant to telephonic instructions of Mr, Tarm, and con- {‘? e
fiming my wire of even date, this is to advise that Special Agent . o ,
C. 0. Pickard departed from Biminghsam, Alabama at 9:15 P over ~
Southern Railway enroute to New Orleens, Louisisna where he will re= -~
port to the Special Agent in Charge for the purpose of assisting in ..
guarding Richard Taellman Galatas, with alieses. L
¢
Special Agent W. 4. Temple departed from Oxford todey by "
automobile enroute to Grenads, Mississippl where he will catch an e
Illinois Central train tonight enroute to New Orleans. "
[
This office received a telegram from Special Agent W. M. S‘
Sirene advising that he is leavipg Montgomery, Alabema at 9:45 I
9-22-34 enroute to New Orlsans. &
tmly yours, é
E.
|5
W// :
ciel Agent in Charge =

v DOS?ju
- 1 l‘h‘ “ “f “‘ -
BC* New Orleans Y
: "'CC: Kanses City _ - USlY
. '_ ) ‘ B.E CORDED lﬂ j\ 9\? ﬂ_‘“s- - .‘..-...(/
s A DiviLte
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JOMN spém u;ovzn C ) Ve
" DIRECTOR -
Bisision of Jnfrestigation
. 8. Bepartnent of Justice

- Bnshington, B. €.

EAT-eg September 22, 1934.

7

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

RE: EKANSAS CITY MASSACRE CASE,

Upon being advieed by Mr. Newdy of the detalls of his
telephanle conversation with Special Agent in Charge Waters in
Pittsburgh concerning the purported presence of Pretty Boy ¥Floyd
in the Bolton Hotel in Cleveland, I contacted Mr. Cowley by telsphone
and advised him of these facte. After ascertaining the asize of the
Bolton Hotel, it was deemed impractical to attempt to raid the hotel
and accordingly Mr, Cowley was instructed to have two agents proceed
from Chicago to Clevelend for the purpose of conducting undercover
investigation at the Bolton Hotel. Mr. Cowley was advised that Floyd
was reported to enter and leave the botel by the back door end to have
8ll of his meals served in his room. Mr. Cowley was also advised that
a8 gengster named Hymle ey was reported to have been in constant contact

with Floyd. g, / QZ,WV

E. A, '!'AIIM
2 coples.
&Y 0RDED
‘ > _
Mooy ([2.252 ~= 2670
s : [ TR i
SEP 2 6 1934 . SEF {2£ 1934
———— e ........r‘_.., -r . - -
OQPLES DESTEBOYED & - /
170 Ava 21 1964 )
i e e e e e A T —— e ——— _
" U ’ . SR L L ML S T ot i e e et oo S e s et e
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W THEY AUTHORIZED TESTIFY= F——
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER Q / Q e T

Bitiision of Inbestigation
3L S. Bepartment of Justice
Hlashington, B. €. ;

REN:mtr Septenber 20, 1954

Mr. J. J. Vaters, Special Agent in Charge of the
Pittsburgh office telephoned this afternoon to advise that =
he had received information from Captain Mauk of the Pemnsyl- >
vania State Highwey Patrol, Greemsburg, Pennsylvania, to the ..
effect that an informant bad fwrnished him with information 3
that *Pretty Boy% Fl end an wnidentified Italien were oc- o
cupying & room in the§olton Hotel, Cleveland, Chioj that
they were remaining within their room and having their meals
brought there; that on the occasions when they departed from s
the hotel they would alwaye leave by a rear door. =

-

I advised Mr., Waters that this information ran true
with the information in the possession of the Divieiom, and
at this point you took up the telephone conversation with
Mr. Waters, giving appropriate instructions with regard to

the matter,
Beapect.ruuq, o~
G-.
t
V)
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ol v DB:CG September 19, 1934 ®r, Egan -'"
S | \ 62-456 ’ Mr. Harbo.............
: PERSOHAL AND CONF Nr. Keith ?
Mr. Lester ... q... %
Director, ' Mr. Quinn.......
Division of Investigation, Mr. Schita
V. S. Department of Justice, . mr. Taonm PN
Pennsylvenia Ave. at 9th 3t., N, W.,

Washington, D. C.

Dear 3ir:

Re: TVZRNON c.ol.rEILLER, with alieses, (Deceased);

RICHARD TALIMaNOGALATAS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I, 0. #1201; CZARLES ARTHUR

. "PRETTY BOY"QFLOYD, with aljases - FUGITIVE,
1. 0. #1194, et al.
Conspiracy to Deliver a Federal Prisoner =~
Obstruction of Justice.

Late during the night of September 18th, I interviewed one
Eaerﬁ:pp of Ada, Oklahome at this office. This man was brought to the
office by Special Agent J. M., O'Leary and Allen Stanfield, Deputy U, S,
Larshal of Ada, and they told me that he desired to discuss with me the
possibllity of his furnishing information which might result in the
apprehension of Charles arthur Floyd.

Lopp 1s the man who recently furnished information which re-
sulted in the apprehension by Agent O'Leary and Allen Stenfield end
some State officers of the notoricus Audbrey Curtis "Red’-Unsell, a
Tuzitive bank robber now being prosecuted in this distriect for robbery
of a Rational bank et Kingfisher, Oklehoma. No one, with the exception
of Stanfield, Agent O'Leary and I, knows of Lopp's participation in
this particuler matter. 3Stanfield and O*Leary stated that they got in
touch with Lopp on Wednesday of one week and that he told them he could
*finger” Unsell, and that on the following Sunday, he came to them with
the information which resulted in the capture of Unsell, This is given
-y more or less as a background for this individual.

I do not know Lopp, but Allen Stanfleld lmows him slightly,
He 1s about twenty-nine years of age, rather intelligent, althaugh he
has nothing but a hich school education; he is married and has one
el child, is operating a truck for hire and states that he is meking a
ik 1i¥{ng for his wife and ehild. FKe was born and reared in the Gore and
< Yian area, which is below luskogee and near 3allisaw, Oklahoma, the
. 7_}?&666_ d!f;_'_i'.'loyd. He hss no criminal record, so far as is known. He

“RTCCEDED OOPY primp s &l ™28 v -
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He statea that he knows Floyd and at one time worked with
him in the oil field and informs me that he saw him about three
months ago near Webbere PFalls, Oklehoma, which 1s in the Sallisaw
area. He made no wild beoasts, nor is he the usual garrulous type of
informant. He stated that he believes he can locate Floyd if in
Oxlahoma, and that he thinks this can be done within a reasomable
time., He further informed me that if Floyd is not in Oklehoma, he
believes he has contacts that will enable him to ascertain where he
is located.

Lopp informed me that he 1s interested in any reward offered
for Floyd, and I told him what the Division wil)l do in the event he
furnishes us information which results in Floyd's capture. He in-
formed me that he expects to leave Ade on the night of Septenber 20th,
or the morning of Septermber 2lst, to go into the Sellisaw country in
an effort to see what he can do. Appropriate arrangements were made
with him to keep in contact with this offiece through O'Leary and
Stanf{eld. '

Lopp, @s is the cese with almost eny infoment, 1s an unknown
quantity, but I do know that he produced in the Unsell case, and the
friends of Unsell would kill the informant in a moment If they knew 1it,
I feel that we should teke a chence with him in the instant matter,
The Divigion will be advised of developments,

cec Kansas City
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y DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION # 1852
U. 8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Laboratory Report

September 22, 1934

Case: yernon C. Miller with aliases (deceased) Number: 62-28913=-2378

ot al
Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisoner

Specimens: One photo-micrograph showing the base of an exploded shell oase
from a .45 ecalibre automatie pilstol.

Examination requested by: Kansas City Division Office.
Date received: Septamber 11, 1934,
Examination requeéted: Pallistic.

Result of examination: Examination by: Wiard

The photo-micrograph received from the Esnsas City Division Offioe,
made up by Mr. Gill of Kansas City, illustrating the fired .45 automatie
pistol shell stated to have baen fired in Floyd's gun, bas been received
in the laboratory and is being retained i the Tiles.

S=Director
£=Kansas City
2«laboratory

reooromy [( >4 T?/?;Z).f:‘/, %.

YOPILS DESTROYED
170 Ava2) 1964
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y UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- l'tnn No.}
L— “ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Eanses City Ss Ay TENO. §2a8086
, REFORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PFERIOD FOR WHICH RADE: REFONRT MADE BY: i
: _W_M_M Ce Be Davis
. CHARACTER OF CARE:
"VERON ¢, RILLER, with aXiases (Decoased);
RIZHARD TALIMAN GALATAS, with aliases, Fuzitive, | CONSPIRACY 70 DELIVER

I.0¢ #1201; CHARLES ARTHUR “PAETTY B.'JY"OFLOYD, litlr FEDERAL PRISONER

SYNOPSIS or FACTS:
30 > e

Mack ‘Yoalom elias kallié Wardem through Attorney Jemes Dé
Willis, Weco, Texms, stated that he could put Pretty Boy
Floyd on the spot; that he met him ip March, 1934, at Sulphur
Springs, Texms, at which time he paid a fine for one Eva
Richetti at Kilgore, Texe Yoakum was interviewed gquite at
length, but eould furnish no definite infommation; claimed
however, that Pretty Boy Floyd, Volney Devis, Dot . Barker,
have a hangout in the vicinity of Lelurtain, Oklas P,

This office is in reecaipt of letter from James D, Willis, Attorney-ate
Law, Waco, Texas, in which it was stated that he hed a party who desired to givs the
Governmaent some informetion as to a hot tip on Pretty Boy Floyd,

At Waco, Texas, lack Yoakum alias Mallie Werden was contacted at Roonm 410
Providert Building, the office of Jameas D, Willise Mack Yoalum stated thet he had
sorved a tem from 1929 to 1932 in the LeAlester, Okla, State Pauitentiary for hot
.checks having bdeen convicted at Okrmlgee; that he hed also served time in the Texes
Penitentiary at Humtsville, Texas, under the nana of Mallie Warden for hot checl:s
‘Hﬂ:f‘ﬂaram countyo

; Eack ‘Yoaium stated at the present time he 1s residing at 415 Cley Ave,,
Waco, Texas, He states that he met Charles Arthur "Preotty Boy® Floyd at Sulphur
Springs, Texas, in March, 1934; that the manner in which he met him wes that he had
Just previously paid a fine at Kilgore, Texas, for one Eva‘a‘aichstti in February, 1934;
that he wes confidentially informed at the time he peid this fine that this woman

did not want her rprints taken; that after he paid this fine at Kilgore he was
N DO HOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
S Sl [ 4y 1 asad SRR
_‘_‘ m:yéls T FURNISHED T N ﬁm R :f?- P o
Division=S San Antoniom2 SEP 2 7 1934 A M aAkETES |
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et Sulphur Springs, Texms, at a filling station, the name of whioch he oould
not fumish, qnd ho sgain saw Eva Richetti who was with & man whom she introe
duced as a Mr¢ Phillipa, but Yoakum stated that he recognized him as Pretty
Boy Floyd; that he later saw this same woman in April, 1934, at Wewoka, Okla,
and he was asked by her to visit at her home; that he 4id not go, but was
later told hy her that her boy friend, meaning Pretty Boy Floyd, waas at her
home at the time she had invited him to visit her there, He stated that he
-oould obtain Eva Richetti's address by loecating Eva Richetti'’s mother, but
he would be compelled to make inquiries at a fi)ling station et Lehigh, Oklae,,
but he eald not, or would not, furnish the name of the filling stetion nor
the party who wea to give him the addrees of Eva Richetti, He astated that
this Ewva Richetti was a sweetie of Pretty Boy Floyde

He steted further that Pretty Boy Floyd, Volney Davis, Doc Barker
and possibtly Blacikie Thompson, have a hangout in the Cookson Hills ip the
vicinity of Melurtain, Oklae; that thie comrmnity is controlled by the
Catholiec Church and that Pretty Boy Floyd has the protection of the Catholie
Church and alao all of the local officers; that even Governor Lurray's wife
is related to Floyd, He stated that Floyd had been shot through both legs
at Stanewall, Okla, while robbing a bank; that he had been shot with a trecer
bullet and 1ia crippled and is not able to get around very fast and is stil)l
suffering quite a good deal from this wound; that some Dostor, name unknown,
1s treating Pretty Boy Floyd for this wound as it has never healeds

Yoakum stated poeitively that he could get into the hiding place
if he was financed for the trip, He stated that Roland Troute who 4id a
hitch at XcAlester under the name of Jakie is a wvery close friend of Doe
Barker and that Boland Trouts® mother ies part Indian, thought probedbly Cherokee,
and ‘she is very close t0 all the gang hanging out in the Cookson Hills,

He stated further that Pete Dyer, a coavict at McAlester, has a
close contact at Hot Springs, Arity with a man called "Jeddy™; that Teddy was
a close friend of Rey Terrell, Demny Daniels and Frank Nashe He states that
Danny Danliels® wife runs a sporting house at Tulsa, Oklae ond plays the ofl
fielda at Seminoles

-

Yoalam stated further that he knows a man who told him that he knew
the party who killed a man by the name of Irby at Wewokn, Okla,, and threw
the body in the Wewolkn Lale,

Yoalomn was questioned quite at length and it was quite evident that
most of his informetion was "hot-air®e He was unable to definitely furnish
the names of parties the Covermment could contact to verify his statements,
He stated that he would have to meke inguiries at a filling station to obtain
the address of Eve Richetti and when asked what £illing station and what the
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neme of the perty was who ruas this £illing station he replied that he 4id
not kmow, but that he eould go with a Govermnment Agent apd show him the £ille
ing statione It was quite evident that this men {s endeavoring to get on the
payroll of the Govermment, as he stated that it would necessitate probably
about two or three months undercover work to play im with the gang in thé
Cookkson Hills and that he would have to be financed if he made anattu:pl: to
fall in with these crooks and put tham on the spote g

After the funterview with Yoeinm a conference was hed by this Agent
with Jemes D, Willia, Attormeyp-at-Lew, who stated that he was of the opiniom
that Yoakum was giving a line of bull; that moat of the facts as giwen by
Yoalkm had been displayed in big headlines in every newspaper in the Btatas
of Oklahoma and Texmae

Copiea of this report are being furnished the Dallas and Oklahomm
City offices for thelr information.

‘Pendinge
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I telephoned Mr, Cowley et Chicggo to advise him thet. the

Director desires that he cuestion Vivi thie concerning the RKansas
City messscre cese and that appropriaete steps should be immedietely taken
to effect this in viex of the fact that Vivian is scheduled to be re- :
lecsed from the Fecersl prison ¢t Milan, Michigen tomorrow, September 18, g
1924, Mr. Covley stated thet he hed been dlscuszing this metter with

Mr. Nethen of the Kensus City office, and it is his suggestion thet Vivien,
upon her relezse, be taken before a United States Commissioner for e heer- &
‘ing on her removal; that in the event she does not waive & heering, & date ™
%ill be set for her spnezrance, end thet steps should then be teken to -
heve the compleint cismissed and Vivian relecsed unexpectedly from the
institution vhere she is held so that there wlill be no attorneys or eny
other person present &t the time she is releesed, end thet she then be
token by 2gents of the [ivision end held incommunicedo in some apartment ~
vhere che c¢zn be thoroughly cuestioned concerning the messzcere case, '

ik

Mr. Cowley pointed out thet the success obtained at the Chicego -H
office in ouestioring the vomen hes been the result of holding them indefi- ¢,
ritely end brezking dovn their mental resistance end obtaining from themn, N
piece by piece, the story of their activities., He steted thst the seme Py
procedure vith Viviern would possibly develoo the information desired by J
the Livision concerning the massrcre case, end suggested thet en Agent of

the Kences City office vho i femiliexr with thzt case proceed immedictely

to Detroit and with an Agent of the Detroit office arrange to take Vivien

into custody in accordence vith this procedure. Mr. Cowley recuested

thet it be amscerteined &t the Bureasu of Prisons whet the procedure would

be in the evernt & detziner is on file at the institution, vhether the

prisoner is releared et the expiration of the minimum sentence vith good

time off, or whether the prisoner is recuirecd to serve the mzximum sentence

in view of the detainer. Mr. Cowley tlso recuected information gs to

vhether the frre is peid the prisoner for transportction to any point
decigrated by the prisoner, I tele-honed Mr, Hammack, Acting Director

of the Bureru of Prisons, vho referred me to Miss Kinsella.. Miss Kinsella
edviced that so far es the records of the Bureeu of Prisons reflect Vivian
Mathis will be releaced et Milan, Michigan, on September 18, 1534 irrespec-
tive of any detoiner thet may be on file at thzt institution; that, of course,
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Memo, for Mr., Temm, T =R - ) 9-17-54,

if there be & deteiner, the appropriste office  will have been notified

go that an arresting officer will be present at the institution to take
the priscner into custody, end in this event no fare ic paid the prisoner
for trensportation to the plece of prosecution or to her domicile.

After discussing this cese with you, I telephoned Mr, Cowley
end sdvised him of the informetion cbtained from the Bureau of Prisons,
end he said that he had been in communicetion with Acting Special Agent
in Charge Black of the Detroit office and had been acdvised that no de-
tairer had yet been filed, although arrangements had been made to take
Vivian into custody on the complaint forwerded from the Kansas City office.
Mr. Covwley suggested thet Special Agent Anderson be instructed to proceed
to Detroit immedidely to assist. in the questioning of Vivian Methis, but
in viev of your suggestion thet Special Agente of the Chicago office be ag-
signed to handle this metter, I suggested to Mr. Cowley thst Special Agent
Suran be assigned as one of the Agents beceuse the reports submitted by
Agent Suren show that he hes been giving & study to the messacre cese,
more so than hze fgent Anderson of the Kansas City office. Mr. Covley
egreed with the sugpestion, but steted thet Suran hed been questioning
Glacys Sawyer vho had not given the Division 811 the informetior in her
possession, &nd for thet resson éid mot like to teke Suran although he
felt thet Suran was the best one for the assignment, He stated that he
will teke immediete steps to arrznge for the release of Vivian at a time
vhen no immediete transportetion will be avalleble to her so that Agents
of the Division will have sn opportunity to take her into custody,end she can
then be taken to an epsrtment or some plece vhere she could be held in-
commmicsdo.,

¥ith reference to the Bremer case, Mr, Cowley advised that con-
sidereble progress hud been made through the questioning of the three
wonen arrested in Clevelend, and that he is hopeful of locating the hide-
out, the indications now being that it 1s located in the vicinity of Long
Lake, Viscongin, that Agent Brown and Paule Harmon ere in that vicinity
at the present time, end that he is expecting to go there this evening
to press this angle of the investigation; thet they have not yet located
"Pancho". Mr, Corley further steted thet it is his opinion that the
Berker-Kerpls geng ere right in Chicago; that they always come to Chicsgo
vhenever they ere chased out of any other town; thet he is confident Helen .
Ferguson has furnished truthful informetion to the effect that she ce-
companied Doc Barker and Russell Gibson the other evening on an automobile
ride during which time they kept constantly on the go; did not enter eny
buildings or jJoints except several gasoline stetions; that Doc Barker hed
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adviged her that he had been driving the past four or five deys without
stopoing at eny plece; that what little sleep he had had, had been in an
gutomobile and that during the time she was with them she rode om the front
ceet with Gibson end that Doc Ba.rker occupied the back seat with a machine

gun elways in his lap.

] Mr. Cowley steted that Helen Fe:'-guacm hes e date to meet members
of this gang again next Friday night but thzt he did not see much chence
of taking them into custody in view of the fact thet the meeting place ig a
crowded commerciel district where everybody would be exposed to gunfire;
thzt he sew no chence of teking them in the car while the Ferguson woman
is also in the car without killing her; that it would be necessery to kill
&ll in the car. Mr. Covley steted thet he would cover this metter as
closely as it is humenly possible to do. He further stoted that Helen
Ferguson had learned Alvin Karpis and Fred Barker had gone to Kensaes City
but were expected to return to Chicago within a few dgys. I advieed Mr.
Cowley that the Kansas City office had requested authority to place & tsp
on the telephone of Mrs. Gibeon, mother of Russell Gibson, and that the
tap had alreedy been pleced. Mr. Cowley stzted that he was glad this
hed been done and that he thought it would poceibly produce results.
He steted that the Agents working in the vicinity of Long Lake hed as-
certeined Volney Davis end a girl knovn as Edne, whonPauls Harmon identifies
as en escape from some institution in Kansas, has been resicing most of the
summer in the vicinity of Long Lake, end that they had been there up until
t%o or three weeks ego, Mr. Cowley stated that he had already imstructed
the Kansas City office to endeczvor to leern the identity of this woman escape.

Mr. Covley also made inoulry as to what wes desired with respect
to tracing the long distsnce telephone calls from Louie Cernocky's place
durirg November end December of 1832 and January and Februery of this yesr.
He steted thet he had recently sent out what he thought were about one hundred
letters for the purpose of trecing these long distence calle. He seild that
he did not believe these letters would lead to the whereabouts of members of
the Barker-Karpis gang. I explained to Mr, Cowley that the purpose behind
trecing these long distence ealls from Cernocky's place was to locate the hide~
out &nd not the members of the Barker-Kerpis gang, and pointed out. that the
Division letter was very specific in instructing that only the telephones
loceted in McHenry and Lake Counties of Illinois, and £l 'phones vhich were
¢tlled and which appear to be locsted in soutbern Tieconsin be incuired into
with & view to obtaining the identity of the subscriber, I also pointed out
that from the list of long cistance calls obteined early in the investigation
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of this case reflected about a dozen calla which fell within the sbove
cetegory. Mr. Cowley steted that if it were agrecable to the Pivision,
he would hold this investigation in abeyance until after some of the more
promising leads hac been given attentlon.

Mr, Cowley made further incuiry into the identification of the
machine gun found in the legoon at Lincoln Park and wanted to know whether
the Divisfon had made & positive identification of this gun in view of the
fact that their investigetion showed the gun had been traced to the
Velparaiso, Indiena Police Depertment. I stated to Mr. Cowley that {t
wes my understanding the leboratory had positively identified the markings
on the shell as hoving been made by the bolt as distinguished from the
gun iteelf and that the bolt is an interchangeable part of the gun, and
pointed out that the leboratory had not been able to identify the markings
on the bullet with the bore of the machine gun which has been recovered,
which fact would tend to indicate that the bolt of the machine gum traced
to the Velparaiso, Indienz Police Department might have been repleced by
the bolt taken from the machine gun used in the mascacre; that this inter-
change of parts might heve purposely been made in order to cross up any
possibllity of identifying the gun. On the other hand, I told Mr. Cowley
thet the interpretation which I had placed on the letter from the Chicago

| office, reporting efforts to trace the gun recovered from the legoon that
it had not been definitely established that the gun recovered was the gun
which had been sold to the Valparaiso Police Department; but thet it is
a deduction of thoee persons who were interviewed wshich is wumsupported
by any record. I also ststed that the letter did not show whether the
gun had been contipuously in the possession of the Valparaiso Police
Depertment from the time of its purchase untll the time it was loaned to
the Sheriff at Crown Point, Indisna, I suggested that perhaps Mr. Cowley
had lost faith in the findings of the Laboratory in view of the mistake
recently made in the ballistics identification in connection with the South
Bend, Indiane bank robbery case, Mr. Cowley stated thet he simply wanted
to be sure that the Laboratory is convinced that the identificetion is
positive. Mr. Cowley stated that he would review the correspondence with
reference to thisz gun to see what further investigations can be made to
trace the history of this gun.

I furnished Mr, Covley with the deteils obtained from the Detroit
office concerning the ebstract of the criminal record on one Cherles M, -
Carroll alias C, E. Wisterhulter rhich was found in the possession of one
of the three women arrested at Cleveland, Chico, and in eccordance with the
Director's desire, he was instructed to make arrangements to personally
interview F, J. Nocnen of the Noonan Detective Agency at Clevelend, Ohio,
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it appearing that this Agency had requested the record through the Sheriff's
Office at Chardon, Chio, Mr. Cowley stated he would proceed to Clevelend
in the next day or two for the purpoge of interviewing Noonan. He stated
that if agreeable to the Division, he preferred to remain in Chicago until
the hideout angle 2t Long Leke is thoroughly gone into.

Respectfully,

N

R. E. Newbdy
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MTIORANDUM FOR MR. TAMPM,

In asceordance with Mr. Newby's request made last night, there are
t-ansmitted herewith five copies of the transcript of the criminal record
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mporning & policeaan hed ®junped® & suspicious looking car snd bd chesed
it through a portiom of the oity, firing some shots at it. - Kr. Dupn -

’

77

P

g

g

2.2

gontsiaed Felson or Floyd but thet he was cheoking further into the - .
matter and would sdvise the Division 1f there were any develoments, TN

o

L Bespesttlly, o
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Federal Bureau of Investigation
Huited States Bepartment of Justice
Washinpton, D. .

EAT-eg September 24, 1934

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr, Magee called from New Orleans with regard to Galatas
and advised that things look pretty hopeful; that this man has not
had much sleep; that he is starting to open up to Anderson and
Magee and give them a few angles on it; that is, his participation
in the travels along the lines of going to Joplin and going back
to Hot Springs and talking to men at the police station, I asked
whether he admitted his participation in the erime and Magee stated
he has not as yet but they think they will get it today; that after
Anderson's arrival, he started opening up; that he is going to
talk it over with his wife and make a decision today as to whether
he will tell al11, 1 asked what he had told so far and Magee stated
he would let me talk to Anderson, Magee advised that they got a
signed waiver from Galatas, 1 asked if they got one from his wife
and Magee stated they had not but can get one as Galatas wantsthis
and wants to take his wife along with him, I told Magee to, just
as a precaution, get a waiver of removal against her for any
charges that may be filed against her in the Federal Court,
stated he will do this, I told Magee that, as I indicated to Temple
yesterday, 1f we get any indication that they are liable to spring
a writ on us there, we want to get him out of that judicial district,
preferably over into Texas, Magee stated they will do this and
asked if they should hold a plane there, I stated that I did not
believe that was necessary as they could charter & plane if it should
become necessary, Magee stated he could do this and I told him to
f£ind out about this and then let the other plane go as there is no
use in running up expenses inasmuch as thie is liable to run into
weeks, I asked where they are keeping Galatas and Magee stated he
is in his gpartment, I told Magee to keep him under continual
guard and asked whether he had taken all precautions so that he can
not commit suicide, Magee stated there is no danger of that, I
asked if they had taken away everything he could use for the purpose
of committing suicide., Magee stated there was no danger of this,

At this point I talked to Mr, Anderson and asked him
what he had told them so far and was advised that he has just told them
what they already know. Anderson stated that last night he told Galatas
that they want full details and Galatas stated he wanted time to think
it over, Anderson advised that he has admitted that he had a conver-
. sation at midnigl’ with Miller from Joplin, I asked whether he
COPIES DEEIROYED
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Memorandum for
the Director -2~ September 24, 1934

explained his motive in framing this thing and Anderson stated it

was because of his friendship for Mrs, Nash as he felt sorry for

her, Anderson stated that he was obligated to her and they know ™~
why, I told Anderson that we want to keep Galatas in New Orleans :
until we get everything possible from him; that the plane there

should be sent back and they can charter a plane there if they

have to move in & hurry, Anderson stated he would call if they

get something and I told him to keep right after this, I told

Anderson to take every possible precaution sgainst his committing

suicide and nothing should be left around that he can get :I.nto as

there is no telling what he is liable to do,

Respectfully,
? 2 57
& 7

E, A, Tamm
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UNITED STATES BUREAU' OF INVESTIGATION

Yorm Ne 1
Trig ASE omawmaTeD aT XKanasas City, Mlesourl rux o, 888
{ pFORT MADEK AT: “ﬂwm PERIOD FOR WHICH MADIL REPORT MADE BY:
Little nock(,\ Ark. 9/82/34 9/82/34 2. . OQonroy S ATM

' +me VYarnon C. lnllera with ﬂi‘.'l. (Ibomoﬂ); CHARACTER OF CASK

Richard fallman th alieses, FUGITIVE] OORSPIRAOY T0O m o)
I. 0. 1201; Charlss grthurFloyd, wish slisscs, FEUGUL RIS ._-;‘,._ -
FUGIYIVE, I. 0. 1194; ot al, -

SYNOPSISLF FACTS: ‘Palegram addressed to h D‘ Oonn-r roqﬁpsfoﬁ- thtt be ’
. ebd &. Conner mot wRAdie® at *sixteen line®,
Birmingham advised. S '

4

DETATLS: * K ' ' B
The Little Rock offiece mms in reoceipt of e lettar from Mr. Nobles,

Manager of the Western Union Telegraph Conpany at Hot @rlnsl, Lrhms. dated
September £1, 1934, which is quoted es follows: _

*Hare is oopy of message reesived this mornjing for Colnsr, o man,
- A+ Jo i8 a brother. Bddie may be Galatu or Mrs. Galates son ar some othu'
conneotion worth investignting.®

The telegram mentiocnsd in Mr. Nobles' lstter s quoted m its an~
tirety as follows:

IR1Z 17 W
HI BIRMINGEAK ALL SEP 20
owTALS: J D CORER
WHITE FRONT BOTSPRIIGS ARK | -
¥ILL SPEND SUNDAY SAME PLACR S JAST SUNDAY COMRE OVER YOU AKD

4

A 7 SIXTEZEN LINE TODAY o

oo drmrr [@2 =9 ¢3/85 =52 TSEP2 6 xsm

AFFROVED AMD
PORWARDED:

UNITED STATES CHECKED OFF)

S Division h £ Kanses City SEP 26 1934 A(&L Qjﬂ&ﬁ 7

1 Oklahoma City 1 Chicago _
£ Birminghem 2 Little Roek BURKAL OF INVESTIGATION

ROUTED B; FiLE

-~
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The identity of J. D. Conner has not bdeen known by the Little Rock office

baretofors, elthough it is sppareut thzt he is & brother 0 A. J. Conner and padie
Conner, whose identities have besen nown haretofore., Bidie Qonner is the alleged

deceased huaband of Lou Connar, & subjeot in this case. A. 7. Oomar {s Inown e

a *junior ocn man® at Hot gfprings, irkansas. In view of $hese oiroumstances, it
sppears that there is & possibility that persons in question =y de oommimm

with Richard Tallman Galatas, .ubjoct of this cese.

The Birmingham otrico was advised by long distance tolqphmo rosarun;
the edove, and reguaated to make an intensive investigation Telative o sems.

Ly
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Special Agent ia Odarge, Tl . Lo
Division of Imvestigatsom, - - o UL
Tnited States Depariment of :uun. ;, R
Post ‘0ffice ‘Box nn, . ST e
Oklahama’ citx,:okh R
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Dnrslﬂ-f-;_‘;ii-w-- mmc.nnnunmm
L R ‘?: o .
ST ey Raomu iLous Gauas vmun. _
o T - : X. 0. 'Mm‘ ’ oy
S - © CEARIES ARTHUR-#LUYD !lt\ a.uuu,
A 3. Oo #l194==TUGITIVE; XT AL . o
o : ompl.noy to n.nur roaml Prh

I an uoloaing for your iaforms$ion and wee ia th i
vostigation of sbove—entitled csee, meeking the apprebension ef Charles -
Arshur Floyd, with alieses, Fugitive, 1. O, 1194, soples of a lottar
dated at Port Myers, Plorida, September 11, 1934, from leander J,. Pace,
soanected with the Irmigretion and Naturalizatiea Servise, #o Joha N, .
Avery of kiamt, Florids, of the same eervice, Tie snclomd letter 4o

‘@elf-explanatory axd 1t may be that frem the izformation eoztaired Shere~ ¥ i
‘88 leads can be obtained that might be helpful im looating Shis fugitive. &

If the statemests therein are delisved to be of wiue, and you will ade
vise the Jackeonville office, am igsnt will de detailed $o sontact the
man in Yort kyers, Florida, for m ddltlml uu be may hu with

Coples of th onclo-d httcr ug bou.g hu-nhhot u ﬁn
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Fort Myers, Tlorida, -
Soptnbor n. 1934,

Mr, Mary; Lo T -';:, ;" I

. . SeLot - {_ .

. mnuammmmnrmmn.arnr
‘. resident of Heurietta, Oklahcoma, and who has just rotunod tm ﬁ
aﬂlit out there, uuututommnap RO

v Tl

’ : no said his vuo':(;uur narried @ mex is Bnriotu.
Okhhm. by the name of Lad Beavers. Ise Beavars bas & brother - . - .

. memed Claude. This Clavdo<Beavers, according to my informant, 48 = % & -
associsted with Charlss "Pretty Boy® Yloyd, and very often r].qd L.
visits Lse Beavers place in Hearfetta, Oklaboms, accompanied by - . -
Claude Beavers., Alsc Claulde 1s uppond ‘e vam nm tro- ﬁn L
to time, : S . R S el T

L ntth onr a rur aso, tw uuontniod m nrrlol

Clauds Boavers to Lee Bsavers home in Benriesta, badly wuaded trn “,
gub-shot wounds beleived to have been iaflisted while he partieipated -
in 2 bank holdup. lese Beavers wife sscured medioal aid for hixm, and -
kopt him hid until he recovered, At ths time b was-sarried to Ise
Boeavers homs, he 1s said to have had two or three machine guus and
other erms Itth him, ,

. According to wy nromnt Claude Beavers clonlr rn-blu o
'rrotty Boy" Ylopd, and ts bonond %0 lun bm uonuﬂoa as rmt

u several hollupss i o . R

...-';

o Within the last yoar Claude Beavers fs lﬁppond so m e
sorved adout eight months in the Oklahoma state prison at Uulutor, :
far s nnor offense, huug been released e short tin- -go. L

I would 1ike for you $¢ get in toudh llth Y Dopnrt-nt ur
Justice Agent, if there are any fn Miami, $ell him adout tiis, and ir
ke §s interested, tell him the next time he has occasion 0 pass’ thronch S ¥
Fort Myers, to ook me up and I will take him to the man who gave me %he' - g7
information, Hohannhondytolduhwulﬂhmwunm;m- . %

partmnt or muu Asont. T S Al ;kf_l_,;,_

S amere m or may ot bo uythlns %o the above htemtion, lut'_ .
1 hsﬂ nown my l.ntomnt ubout throo nara uﬁ auring tnt the round _
htntoborolnhh._,‘ S TR SRR A

- ; - a"_,.','-._
T e f L ." _"_"A‘_'._‘: ST e g . - L T e .
T . AR . smu'ol: _ywrs, 3
* - * . . - b

.(h .3' . .

{Signed} Leander J, Pace | e
COPIES DESTKOYED Lesnder J, Pece,
170 hRvazo 1964 COPY.
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DL =Day Letter I

NM = Night Memage ‘:

NL = Night Letter ..5

LC = Deferred Cable Yo

NLT = Cable Night Leceer | -
Ehip Radiogram
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o mc.mn.unummws
PICHATD TALUMSY GALITAE, with allsoe@ & . i
FUOITIVE « LD, #i01; CHNLEE ARTHOR -~ .
*PRITTI IOT* FLOTD, with allcses = VOSITIVE,
x.o.mu.“d' '
cunspinqtohonm hlhnl ?r!.m.

,

Is reeponse to yur letter asma.pmwa, 191‘

Pichettl, plecce be alvised thot the Division comours ia the
suzgostion mcie Yy you exd! thorefare 1s novw :

fic:tia Order lbvti.u,-,, mzu o be wated for vialeation of
the Batinael #ovar Vehicle Taeft Aot. It is €cemcd ecdvipidle S0
keep Richettifte comraction vith - '
fidantinl, so far ac At ir poee
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Birision of Infrestigation -
H. 5. Prperiuet of Justics |
1616 Federal Ressrve

Bark Building
Kansas City, Missouri

1,- . September £4, 1934

Director,

Division of Investigation,

TU. S. Departnent of Justice,

Pennsylvania Avenue et Ninth Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C.

Deer Sir;
©
Re; VERNCH C, MILLER, with aliases, Deceased;
. mcman TALINAN BALATAS, with aliases,
O+ o & FUGITIVE, 1.0. #1201; CHARLES ARTHUR
. ~$X},5..é ;0/ Z o FLOYD, ¥ith aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0. fll94°
DA 1y \;-:“( ©Q & ET AL;
\/C}\\\u“ g% .‘\%: -2 AL
s el @) CONSFIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERGL PRISCNER
APSEE SO I
??'f;;j“ .f?ﬁ:?z' %g It will be recalled th:=t at the conference attended
o . 7 by various Speciel Agents in Chsrge at Washington in August,
‘ . . " 1 mentioped that on August 25, 1934, Jim Bracewell, Special
Qs Agent connected with the Great Lakes Pipe Line Compary, Tulea,

é? Oklahoma, called at this office and advised Specilel Agent W, F.
Trajinor during e gegeral conversation that Chief of Detectives

3 Thomas Jﬁiggins Jzansas City, Hisaouri(f‘olice Department, had
discussed the Floyd matter withk him oan the previcus day. During
this c¢onversation Figzins stated that he understood thet the

a% Department of Justice claimed to have made en identification

(; of Richettit's fingerprint et the Lome of Verne ¥iller in Kansas
City. Bracewell advised thut Higgins fndicated that he thought
this fdenti{ficetion was not accurate.

As 1 stated st the time this information was furnished
te I'r. Tamm and othere &t Wesbington, I heve no information as
to how this {nformation came into the posseseion of Higgtins., It
has been treated in confidence by me and by the Agenis essigned
to this office, 1t being my understanding that it wus not to be
rede putlic. My purpose in writing this letter at this tine i
to place this conversation on record, and to suggest to the Divi-
sion thet, in view of the fact that Richetti's connection with the

? case is known to persons outside the Division, the Division con- 51«/
; eider the desirsbility of issuing an identirication order for h1;;7

i})\ " RECORDENY,{O.d - S-283¢
H & *oaid :
. GPLE g \ A) : . ,
. WPLES BESTHANER yﬁaj\ . wormiD S !
' AVo AL Q} N
(L s <
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(Q - o,

Director 4 September 24, 1934

%
<O
La)

In the event the Division agrees with this suggestion the necessary
information for the preparation of the identification order will
be imnediately prepared and forwarded by thia ott;ce.

vhry truly yours,

(Joorsiha—r

« P, RATHAN,
Spociel Agont in Charge

RE. #bn
82-760
¢¢ - Oklahoma City
Mr. Cowley, Chicego

L o
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62-28915-2531 .

Spocia.l Agmt in Qu:rn
lansas Ci.tw, lj.uourl.

L n.: VEREOH C. KILLER vith sltases (Do
o RICIARD TALLEAS GALITAS with allases, -
e Fazitive, 1.0, #1201 CHAFLES ARTHUR

- SPRETTY $OT* FLOTD, with aliases, . ° .-
' Pasitlve.l.o. n.m. L) n.. e

Deoar Sir:

In your lotter of Septubcr 25, 193&. o:nearnins tho nbm Teld
- captioned case, you indfcated that you were enclosing copies of the ‘a,s_, i
photographs of Robert McCoy, John Pace and Jerome Cretes. It would - -

appear that these photograuphs tarough some inadvertence have be- ~~ .= - -
conue misplaced and 1t is suzgested that a.dt.itianal eupies be toa- St
warded as soon as pooslblo.

L ameme ey e o VoTYy truly yours, e 4 e v

- i

A(- “ ‘

: P. * 110N,
) mts‘"?‘*
pvisice € i us} HCE
\ I.I 5. h;p;ﬂ’[hf'ﬂ 0 Jhasdies \
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Bisision of Inbestigation
3. 5. Beparhment of Justics

1616 Federal Ressrve Bank Building
Kansas City, Misaouri.
September 25, 1934,

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvania svenue at 9th St., K.W.,
Yashington, D.C.

..Dear Sir:

Laretd o

%// ,ﬂf»/s

IR ’>-'>,, o2 RE: VETNON CFMIILER with aliases(Deceased); (
RS & RICE,7D T ALLK AFG ALATAS with elimses, Fuglitive,
:.'-7'-' -’E ~ I1.0. #1201; CEARLES ARTHUR "PRETTY BOY"sFLOYD,

wo Tt with aliases, Fugitive, I. O. #1194; ET AL,

CONSPIR./LCY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

Reference is made to Division letter of September
22ngd, 1934, gddregsed to thig offiep; wherein mention is made of Robert
Me Coy, JohnjJPace and J‘eromeeretes, who were the atteckers of Micheael

J'ame1’ LaCapra. y

In letter fram this office dated Sertember 23, 1934,
the Division hes been advised as to the furnishing of bond end release of

these individuals.

For the completion of the Division's file with re-
ference to these parties, I am enclosing their photographs, taken by the
Wichita Police Depertnent on or gbout 8-31l-34.

Very truly yowrs,

, o R, B. NATHAN
. Speciel Agent in Cherge "
4y
-ebe I"V' - aEmR
18-(3) i/’ u’ ;\, w '-
62-760 ﬂdf mpsm © "( 02 S, J.:/
cc-Chicago pivier -
Detroit . e :
' Omeha - - SEP L2V Mezd -
St.Louis ' LA R o
| ¢ vy e e e 2N -
} ot T A% | - l x\{g -
M} | o %’ e L e ——————
Ll AN e / ~ ,5
1 e . e s ot et gt e s+







Robert McCoy alies Robert PFarrell
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Mr, J. Edgaer Hoover,

Division of Investigation,

U, S. Department of Justice, PERSONAL AND
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th St. N.i,,

¥ashirgton, D, C.

7]

Dear Mr, Hoover: D
: Re: Vernon C. Miller, with aliases, Decaased-

Richard Tallman“Gelatas, with alie ses,

Fugitive, 1.0, 1201; Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy"
O Floyd, with al.taaes, Fugitive, I,0, 1194; et al,

Conspiracy to Deliver Federal Prisoner.

Confirming telegraphiec information of September 22, 1934, relative to
the spprehension of Subject Galatue and wife at 1:00 p.m., on the 22nd inst.,
at New Orleans, Louisiana, the folloming is a complete resume of the develop-

mente to date:

At 11:30 a.m. on the 22nd inst., United States Attormey Reme 4, Viosca,

w Orleans, telephoned Special Agent D, W, Magee at the New Orleans office and
ecuested a conference, Agent was introduced to an ipdividuel in Mr. Viosca's 7
ffice, hersinafter reforred to as Confidentisl Informant #1, whose name is being
furniehed the Division by separate cover, niormant stete e
viewed a photograph of Subject Galatas in the September 15, 19234, lssue of
Liberty Megezine gnd thet this individusl was kmown to him under ﬁe neme of *
E. ¥, or WILLIAV and was the Southeastern distributor of t‘mﬂ quid Colo- o
phane Company at room 503 Steamn Building, New Orleans, Louisiama. This inform- .-
ent was Treluctant to furnish this information end did eo only under the promisze ~ X
that his name would never be disclosed. His purpose in diselosing this informa- ‘3
tion was to secure the £1,000,00 reward offered by the Liderty Megazine and any. . ,
other existing rewards offered. Agent Magee advised him that to agent's N
knowledge there was no reward offered by the Deperiment of Justice for informa- =
tiom leading %o the epprehension of Subject Galatds or his wife but that if the . i
information was furnished ard proved to be true, Ahe matter would be submitted -

to the Depertment for an opinion relative ar . ~

-

Confidential Informant #1 was taken to the New Orleans Division Office
by Agent Megee and permitted to view the existing photozraphs of Subject Galatas
and his wife, and wes positive irn his identification of Subject Galatas from
photograph bearing Columbus, Ohio, arrest 79001, and of the :ldentiﬁ cation or
Mrs, Galatas from Miami, Florida arrest #1959. F—,_ TS, TP

o N

Information concerning Confidential Informants Nos. 2 and 3, whose nemes
will be furnished the Divisiom by separate cover, will be set out n subsecuent
paregraphs. gOPIES DESTRU, .., HECOR e, N 2

(A ':I.
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Conf identiel Infomrant #1 advised that it has been the custom of Sube-
Ject Galates to remain in his office on Saturday afternoons until 2:00 p.m.,
end that his wife al¥ays remained with him; that Subject Galatas, whom he knew
under the name of E., W, Lee, always wore his hat but never wore glazaes in the
office; that he always refused to furnish or furnished false addreeses of his
place of residence; that he ¢laimed to own en apartment hcuse in Los Angeles,
California; that he claimed to be from Southern Califormia; that the mein office
of the Liquid Colophane Corporation was located in Los Angeles.

Agent Magee instructed Confidential Informant #l to sdvise no one of
bis information, and, es & matter of fact, he was requesting this of agent, and
¥as told to ranein silent on the matter in the event it was a true identification.

Thie he promicsed to do.

Special Agents J, V, Bleke and D, ¥, Magee proceeded to 503 Stearn
Building, 348 Baronre Street, New Orleans, Louisiana, leaving Special Agent Alex
Rosen as lookout in an asutcmobile in fromt of the Building.

o€

In the front ¢ffice of the aforemsentioned Company there were three sales-

wmen and snother male individual, who later developed to be Chester Bugbee
.‘Simpson, who operates en adjoining office to Subject and is distributor for

Oilpure Refiners Sales of Louisiana., The gtbhreec saleamen immedistely left the
office. One of these saleamen is Leon Berger, who, when subsequently located
and interviewed for the purpose of stopping any publicity, advised that he hes
no definite information as to the true identity of Subject Galatas, and, to the
knowledgs of agents, this statement appears to be correect., Berger has lived in
New Orlesans 8ll of his life and formerly operated a wallpaper store in this c¢ity.
The two other salesmen are Confidential Infomrants Nos. 1 and 3.

It was immediately apparent to Agente Blake end Kagee thet E, #, or
%illiem Les was Subject Geslates, and he was immediately teken into custody and
immediately simitted his identity./ Mrs, Gelatas was in en adjoining office and
was also teken into custody, and Yoth were brought to the Neow Orleans Division

Offics for interview,

4 representative of theflniversal News Service was in the FPost Office
Buildinz end noticed the entrande of eagents, end asked for a story. .No informa-
tion was given to him and he was told to return &t 4:30 p.m., this statement
being made for the purpose of stalling the news representative away. He was
subsequently advised that it wes en interrogatiom only of two indi viduals for
harboring an escaped federsl prisoner by the name ¢f Jeanfreau, who has been re-
ported to have been in New COrleans, where he is a well-knowmn former liquor dis-
tributor. This apparently satiefied the Universal News representative and he
vas told to contact the New Orleans office in about ten days % two weecks for

further information.

In this connection, agent asked for the telephone number and address of
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this representative and he stated that he could always be reached through the
Postal Telegraph, and request is made of the Division to defer from using the
Postal Telegraph for communications on importent mattere until this connection
betveen this news representative and the Postal can be investigated, as the
news representative states that he hengs argund the Postal Telegraph office.
The pame of this news representstive is Mr4 Krets, first name not ascertained,
but who stated that he 1s the Srother of the niszht managing editor, Ben 7!%1:3,
of the Times-Ficayune, & Ney/Orleemns dsily newspeper.

In an effort to forestall any publicity on the inatent case, agent im-
mediately contacted all the selesmen present at the time of the arrest, es well
es Chester Bugbee Simpson who was teken to the New Orlears Divisicm Office with
Subject Galatas ard wife, and they were warned and instructed in the procedure
thet they were to follow in the instant case. Simpson has propesrly identified
himself, as heve the others, and they were not held, emd it is believed that
they will treat the matter inm strictest confidence. Neither Simpson nor Berger
have definite knowldze of the identity of Galetas.

For the time beinz, Subject Galates and wife are held in the apartment
of agent, which appears to be a logical and safe pleace.

4 prelimjnary interrogation of Subject Galetas, which is subject to re=-
vision on subsequent interrozations, was made to- Special Agents Bleke and Magee,
and the facts are as follows:

Subject Galataes stated that he was sittinz in the back of the White Front
place at Hot Springs, Arkansas, & smoke shop, booking shop and cigar stand, on
the day that "Doc'f/i&iller {who is Subject Nash) was apprehended; that immediately
upon the departure of Miller apd the arresting officers, everyone was of the
opinion that it was a kidneping; that he, Galatsea, did not see the officers ar
Nash, but immediately left for the home of kirs, Miller (Nash) ant informed her.
He states that Doc Miller and his wife resjided at the Osk Lawn Tourist Cemp and
that Krs, Miller requested to be taken to a telephone immediately. Subject
Galatas stated that he took Mrs, Miller to the Connor woman's residence {a subd-
ject of the instant case), who resides @ dlock up from the Como Hotel in Hot
Springs on South Central. Galatas stated that he would not have taken her up
there had he known thet she was going to use the long distance talephone, that,
in fact, he did not know that she called long distance until later vhen she told
bim, although he states thet she did not tell him who shs, the Miller women,
called. Gelatas stated that he was in the kitchen with the colored maid drinking

beer during the telephone conversation or conversations. -

Gelatas states that the Connor womsn was not following eny occupation at
that time but was tryinz to negotiate for a beauty parlor. He states that he
has known the Connor woman since the early 1920's, having met her when he,
Galatas, wae in charge of mew accounts, workinz under contract for another in-
dividual who had a contract with the Security Trust Coxpany at Memphis, Tenn.

Subject Gelatas stated that ks, Docyiiller (Nash), staeted, when leaving
the Connor's residence, that she wanted to go to see Herd Fermer at Joplin, Mko.;
ghat she could not drive a cer and that she wanted to get there immediately;

that he, Krs. Doc Liillsr (Nesh), and her dau hter proceeded to the aviatim field
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at Hot Springs kansas; that he 2oes not recall who engaged the pilot,name be-
lieved to bgfjdharlie, but that all three left in the afternoon of the day that
Nash was apsrrehended, and errived st Joplin, Mo., and proeeceded to the Herd
Farmer farm location; thet he, Galatas, desired t returm to Hot Springe the

eame dey but was compelled to remain at the Herb Farmer place over-night; that

he hes no information or kmowledge of the facts that developed at the Herb Farmer
plece; that he personally pleced mo long distance cells to Kansas City, St.
louis, Chicego, or elsewhere, other than to his wife in Hot Springs, Arkansas;
that bhe went to town (Joplin} with Herb Farmer and got some beer; that the only
ones present at the Herdb Farmer place were Herdb Farmer, his wife, and an old

man; thet he left Joplin, bo., by plane, returning alone with the pilot; that

be left Joplin about 9:00 a.m. and errived in Hot Springs about 10:30 or 10:45 e.m,

Subjsct Galatas wae questioned as to his purpose in goimg to Joplin and
his only answer was "beczuse I was crazy®™. He stated that he was not interested
in Doc Miller (Nash) and only went up there for the ride end nothing else; that
he did not know the purpose of Mrs, Doc Miller's trip, otharthan that she stated

she wanted to ses Herd Fammer,

Subject Galatas states that he did not lkmow of the Kansas City shooting
until he had returned to Hot Springs and heard the radio account of same; that a
couple of days after his return to Hot Springs, he and his wife drove their
Cadillac car to Little Rock, Atk., and from there to St. Louis, Mo. At St. lLouis,
¥o., Subject Galates states that be stayed with pecple whose neme or eddress he
refused to give, etatinz that 1t would implicate people who did mot know & thing
about the matter; that they stayed with _these people three or four days. Galatas
intimated that it was a private family but his wife states it was a hotel eor they
called it a hotel. Galatas stated that he would refuse to give the nams of these
people if he was "beat to death™, No force was used at this interview.

Subject Galatas stated that he rented & private garege at St. Louis and
stored the Cadillae car and paid two weeks etorage, and he has never contacted the
place since. He refused to state, end denisd knowledge of the location of the
garage., He states that some time ezo he tore up the plece of pajer with the
sddrese, Undoubtedly this car is stored with the friends aforementioned, whose
pare and location will be secured if possiblg. The Cedillac car, both Subjects
advise, was left under the name of Elizabeth%)alatas.

Subject Galatas states that after three or four days stay in St, Louls,
they went immediately to los Angeles, California, treavelinz, he believea, on a
Missouri Pacific through Little Rock, Ark,., where no contect or etop was made,
over the Southern Pecific to Los Angeles; that he stopped only & few hours in
Llos Angeles and took a bus over the Ridge Route to Secramento, Californla. Subject
Galatas states that he end his wife resided at 1022 Fifth Street, Sacramento, for
a period of & ronth or a month enmd a half, in a reoming house located near a park;
that at this point he sssumed the alies of Edwin ./ Lee or willjam Les and, under
the aliae of Viilliam Lee, purchased a new[¥Plymouthk Coupe, motor #PD-59178, serisal
#3004574, which pore lgmbﬂiromia‘license 3D5074, and, vhen located in New Ox-

leans, bore 194 uisiana\License 7128807,
Galetes stated that after a month or a month and a half residence in
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Secramento, California, he and bis wife proceeded to Santa Monica, California,
and resided at the Rio Rita Apertments, moving to a different apartment in the
same epartment house during their stay there, which was the majority of the time
they were in Southern Celifornia; that they later moved to the Perncliff Apart-
ments and stayed there sbout & month.

Subject Galatas stated that he and his wife decided, immediastely after
they left Hot Springs, to drop all contact eni assoclation with reletives apd
friends and are positive 1in their statements that they have never caummnicated
with anyone, for the purpose of avoiding apprebension, Gulatas stated that he
took & bank roll of sufficient size to carry him through until shortly before
he left Los Anzeles, when he sought employment &nd, for & time, endeavored to
meke a livelihood by takinz and selling action photographs for vhe Graflex Camers;
that while so engazed they traveled practically all over Celifornia, living
&lways in tourist camps and under the name of Edwin #/, or William lee; that he
was careful not to be arrested, end his wife never contacted her son, and that
they avoided all old acquaintancee and never visited cabarets, which, he stated,
he and his wife 4o not enjoy

Subject states that while in Los Angeles, for a time he sold a rubber sole
shoe product, but was unsuccessful and, in the early part of 183, met up with
Kr. H, #,jGrapes, who is the head of the Liguid Colophane Corporation, main ad-
dress 3 Beverly Boulevard, room €604, Los Angeles, California, and that he
secured a contract with H. W, Grapes, who, he states, does not know his correct
identity, for distribution and field representative of Louisimma and Mississippi

and Jovtheastern States,

Subject Galatas states that he arrived in New Orleans, louisiana, about ,
April 7th or 10th, 1934, and resided firet at the Carroll Hotel for a period of '
two monthe, moving to the Pontchartrain Apartments, the most exclusive spertments
in New Orleens, for-a period of two months, and that, ea he has recently been
hard-pressed, he has been residing in & &mall spartment at 912 harding Place,
Apartment ¥, and that this is his present address. ‘

At thie point of the interview, Subject Galatas states that he had made |
a previous trip in the Plymouth Coupe to New Orleans, and egent found evidence
in the form of electric lizht bills, to the effect that he had lived at 614
Meteirie Road from 9/18 to 12/7/33. Subject stated that he returned to los fn-
geles shortly before Christmes in 1933, later returning to New Orleans as afore-

mentioned, _
On the first trip to New Orlears he states that he endeavored to sell 2
rubber sole product for a los Angeles firm, manager's neme and address not re-

membered, but was unsuccessful. HLe states, however, that on tiis trip to New Or-
leans he resided at 146} Meteirie Road instead of 614 Metairie Road.

Subject Galatas and his wife = far have éenied knowledze of facts and
the pames of the parties responsible for the Kensas City shooting, and stated that
they knew none of these hoodlums and that they hoped they would get thelr just

deaserte.

Subject Galatas was very mild and soft-spoken and caupletely broken in




epirit, He resembles the photograph on the Identification Order without

the glasses. Hs appears and acts non-interssted and as though he was in a
trance or recovaring from a sedative. He denies that he wses parcotice in any
form. He app~ars under-weight, as does his wife, although her spirit s

more hopeful.

Subject Galatas states that the 1933 model F.rd Coupe he owned in his
name was not paid for and it wes returned to the dealer, eithear in Hot Springs

or Little Rock, Ark.

- Oelatas states that Mrs. Doc Miller (Nash), thought they would take
Miller (Nash} to Joplin, btut could or would not explain this thought,

Galatas states that Doc Miller (Nash) shortly before the Esnses City
csee, wes met by him, Galatas, in front of the Sternms Hardware Company in
Hot Springs, and informed by Doc Miller that he was getting & marriage license;
that he, Galatas, walked to the court house with Miller (Nash) and =zigned es
8 witness on a marrisge license but never witnessed the marriege or knew where

or whether he did marry,

GCelatas was of the opinlon that Nathicchi or lﬂatthew!?iochi. an
Italien, owned the White Front cigar and booking establishment at the tims Doe
Miller {Nash) wae apprehended, or, as Galatas worded it “"kidnepped®,

bl S
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Western Union for a short and subseguently as bdill collestor for Ce Bs Griel, who
was Secretary of the Elks at Montgomery and in the wholesale whiskey business,
Worked for a year or so at this occupation and subsequently as a salesman for
shoe and gents furnishings for AlexandefiRice at Montgomery, Aa, Subject Galatas
ceme to liew Orleans, La, with his father who opened a resteurant and went broke
and the family then went back to Montgomery, Ala. where the father dled in 19012,




Subject Galatas states that he is of French descent and that his grande
fether was Frovoat Marshal at Covington Parish, Iouisiana for 36 yeers,

Subject Galatas states that he left Montgomery, Ala, about 1910 after
getting ghot in the nesk while aseisting officers making an arrest; that
thug shot him in neck and the officer killed the bandit.

Subject GCelatas states that he then went to Louisville, Ky, and got a
Job at the Franklin National Bank as soligitor for new accounts, where he
remained for two months,

Subjeot Galatas states that for soms time thereafter he was elther
solicitor for banks or for individuals holding contracts with banks, and
in this ¢apacity has been connected with the Chicago Sevinga Bank & Trust
Campany, working under a Mr, Siles W, Hatoh and under him at Evansville, Ind,,
at the Union Savings Bank Pittsdburg, Pa., at fifteen different banks in
Chicago over a period of several years, also in Detroit and Fords Bark,
with the Third Natioral and the Fulten Naticnal Benk at Atlanta, Ga. Subject
Galatas as a new account bank solicitor, stated that he has worked in other
banks at Monroe, Le., New Orleans, La., Nashville, Tenn, and Vickeburg, Miss,.,
as woll as other cities which he has forgotten, Galatas states that in 1911
he solicited accounts for the Cueranty Title & Trust Company, working under
a man by the name of Fage, who had the contract soliciting new aseounts,

Subject Calatas atates that at one timea, date not remembared he operated
the Broadway=Strand Theatre in Detroit, kKich,

Galetas states that he was reajding in los Angeles, Cal. in 1984, He
states that he has resided in Hot Springs six or eeven years before the Kansas

City case,

Subject Galatas states that he was inducted in the U, S. Army &t Cemp
Cordon at Atlanta, Ga., but was discharged & few days thereafter for disabllity
to hia feet and legs, as he suffered from flet feet and erthritise,

Subjeot GCalatas states that he married hie present wife, whose maiden and
married name he refuses to furnish, et Riverside,Cel, six yoars ego, under the
neme of Richard Tallman Galatas, '

-

Mre. Galatas states that she i3 40 years of age, but refused to give in-
formation concernins her personal identity or history.

Subsequent investigation end interrogation of subject Galatas and wife
will be along the lines of knowledge of the EKsnees City case end the names of

the participents,

Division will be advised immediately of any important developments on this
case,

The errivel of Special Agent Harold Anderson is expected at 5:00 p.m, on
the 23rd instent,
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Eaneas City {(2)
Chicago (1)

Theso copies being held in New Orleers
office for time being.

o

Yery truly yours,

R. Thitley, l
Special Agent in Charge.
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Spaci:zl Agent 1 Charge,
Fow Orleans, Louisiena,

F¥e VIR C, MILLYR, with aliares (Deceessed);
RICAARE TALLIAR GALATAL, with allaees,
FOCITIVE, I,0, #1013 CH/RLYS AFTHUE
®PRETTY FOT® FLOID, vith slisses - FUGLTIVE,
1.0, #1194, et sl,

Coazpiracy t3 Deliver Pedernl Prisoner,

Dear Birs \

The Division desires s expl:onation ag to why
1¢ Lz ancessrry to r~fer 5 & smfidentinl 4aformant dn ¢
peraoacl cad ¢oniidenticl letier withaut furnichin: the arme
of he fn‘orsanl ag wrs C¢one In your letter detrd Seplendbep
23, 1954, vbherein ym sovigzed th:t the mine of the gonfie-
dentliel informant would de furnizhed the Division by separcte
eover, '

Bection 47 of the Mrmizl of Rules and Regule-
tionr epncars t9 be wory specific in thet the nase and address
i af an informrnt, whoeo asnc shuld nol appeir in em investige-
B tive report, shcll be furnished the Division in e personal
- and eafidentiirl letter,

Very truly yours,

-«

J»m Edg-r Hrover,

Director.
TR R oty ;
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Bidision of glnﬁtzﬁgaﬁuu e e
‘ 1L 8. Bepurtment of Justice {\'}
Drew. 263 Post Office Building, " ‘ _'
62-619, New Orleans, ls, ,_1

Septembsr 25, 1934,

¥r. J., Edzar boover, v
Division of Investigation, N
U. S. Department of Justice,
Pennsylvanie Avenue at 9th St. N,VW,,
Weshington, D. C,

PiRSOral AND

Dear Mr, hoover: O

Ke: Vernon C. lfiller, with aliuses (Decoased);
Richard Tellman Gelatas, with aliasses,
I‘ugltive, 1.0. #1201; Charles Arthur "Pretty
Boy"Floyd, with alizses, Fugitive, 1.0. #ll94;
et al,
COYSFIRACY TO DL IVE: FE_&RAL PRISOF:R,

There are transmitted herewith three co.ies offftatement secured
from Subject Richard Tallwan Gamlatas on the night and forning of September
24 and 25, 1934, in the New Orleans Divisiom Office by Speciel Azents
He £, »nderson, L. 4, Kindell &nd D. .. Magee, who sizned as witresses to
this staterent. The original end one copy, both sisned by Subject &s Richard
Tellmen Gala‘as, will be retained in the New Orleans office file, to be
transmitted to the Kansas City Office upon the remov:z1l of Subjeots or upon
public notice of the apprehension of Subject Gzalatas end wife,

Agerts Anderson, Kindell epd Mazes, on September 24, 1934, secured
individual voluntary esigned waivera from Subject Richard Tallman Galatas and
his wife, waiving the filing of Tremovel proceedings, hearing before any court,
judze, commissioner or magistrate, the issuance of a warrant for reroval and
any proceedinzs of any kind or character whatsosver in this district, and
a~reed voluntarily to accompany of ficers of the Division of Investization,
United States Department of Justice, to the .estern Distriet of Kissourl to
answer there any proceedings begun in or proceeses iesuing from the. District
Court of the United Ststes of the said district, azeinst them. ‘\;

\V ‘,' s -
dith reference to the waiver of Subject's wife, a clause WaE- in—
serted which included any charges th:t may be filed against he;uin tha u‘iestsm
District of Missouri.

ﬁ-...\.
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; Very truly yours, ¢ Ol _
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- " L. 4. Kindsll, and B. E. Andersen, ‘knowing then 4o be Speeldl Agemts of Abe ' _

" any pistols tut I sew & bulgs-in his pocket wmd thought 1t wes & plstad. T . .

® e

NEA CRLEAS,
September 25,
. ) . .1934, ’
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77 Y e iaking s stebemmt of 2y om fres #1116 B ¥ Hages, -

Divisioa Of Investigation, U. S&. Depsriment of Justice, sfter boiu tdriud S '#'é
that mteurlmmudn: bo used gdutuhmﬂ. 5 somE

¥y name is Richerd Talimsn Oclatu. T- rom-nu rnn ot U
age. For seversl nnra prior to June 1'. 1935. I1vesa rnidont ¢ ﬂot apﬂaca, ot
srkansas. ) . '

About two or Shree moxths prior to June 1933 I met rrank?lnh, vhom |
+ T knew as Doc Killer, thrcugh Herber-()‘armer, of Joplin, Kiesouri, the meeting . |
: teking plece in Bot Sprimgs, drkanses. I was Jocuted at the Whity FPromt Pool |
* . Hall in the capa¢ity of me<ing bassball Books, ' In the latter garé of May or .~
sarly part of June two men ceme 18to the White Froot end introduced themselves
to me and propositioned me to handle soxe Blue Ribbon beer. They told me that
- 4% was beer that they had beoo hendling in Chicago during Prohibitico and it
was an excellent graie pf beor and would deliver ia Hot Springs, Arkemess, for =~
les. thap the gemuine Blue Ribdon, #0 I suld - "Nell, §f 1% i» not the ganuine
" Blue Ribbon 1 don't ment to buy 1t. I en not bootloggtns and don't wsot to g
handle any beer of any kind. Fowever, I dave scwe here that I duy for the pur-_ .
peee of giving 4t t0 customers.” That svening after dark 1 wes standing in fromt
of tha ¥hite Front running s book when this fellow salid - "How sbout going over
10 got @ drink? I want you to %ry this bnr anyway snd mayde yuu ¢sn omuect me
_with soceone who oun handle 1%." I sa1d - "I dan’t know of @ soul sho would be
interested in that kind of @ proposition.” “But anyway I got in the aar vith %e
and went down the street. I got in the Deok seat and oms fellow got in the bdack
seet with me, and there wes one man in the front ssat - the driver. We pulled
up to the side entrence of the imstman Hotel, (mow the Kingsway). 1 notiutl
thet the ear perked double instead of parking along the eurding. %his doy, the
driver, got out and ren sround the cer and opened the door for us to get out
and when we got out I becams suspisious and I welked oa through the entrance to
tbe Coffes Shop into the back, and there was no way for ms $o dreak awey from
. 4he sen becsuss 1 wes gornered. I thought ohe of then was arned. I 4idn't soe
“walisd through the eorridor and got into She elgvetor fm cempeny with thé two
san. Yhen the elevator atopred on the mein floor 1 got off right quieck. 1 :nnt
down thraugh the lobby, heiled a car, and went to the Niite Fromt. Almost .
coincident with my arrival at the Shite Front the two men drove up in froat ot
the white Front. They were driving a Cedillec¢ Sedan with Illinols licemss. '~
The bizgest boy got out of the esr and came over and seid - "What's the mstter’
wny @idn't you cose up to get sone beer: This is good beer.” So I acid 1 s
¢ friend of rine I had been l-.oking for & fom days, erd I hed %o seco bim sna 1
xui.1¢ have ecue up leter. So ke said « "We'll go back down end get soe mow,’
end 1 8613 - "I ecen't go now but will go saue other time.” ,

YOYIES DESTROYED
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¥aile I wes talking to them Kasb walked up. He started telcing
$o me and it wes then that I told $Lis boy, one of those who had taken me to
the hotel, thet I could not hendle 1t snysay because "I haven't sny money to
teke oare of §%.° I ahoved him a Five Thousand Dollar mortgege. Mesk was there
at this time, Maving salked wp. I explained to the boy that I eould sot hamdle
any proposition owing to the fuct that I did not have sny noney and there was 2¢
use for me to go any furtder iato She proposition. I was afreid of a sneteh and
Shat is why I showed them the mortgage to ecnvies them el I wes droke, I .. ..
thought im this way that I would werd off any suateh. At fhe seme Sime I @14
20t sant the aen $0 suspect what I yeally €hought, - - .. otz . . .

1 ast Eanh agein in the Thite Froat. Hs broached the swdjest -
thet he was surprised 8o leern thet I was broke, ezd I explained to hinm that
that wes the reascn that 1 4id mot open the dook. Ee said - "Nell - I'a golng
to Chicago and I will be besk in a few dayn. I am going $0 get soze money and
®ill a souple of Shousands Sake eare of the dook?* I said - ~I would pot Saks
the money fron you umless you would accept it as sn interest in the plece or
make & loan with the puierstending thet Lif I lose the coney I will ewe ym Two
Thousend Dollars, and if I wim enything I will give you ten per eent om your |

PRI
3 ‘."1.‘

- A .

~ * money,”end he sald that was setisfactory. I think that was the lest I saw of -

Nash until this other time, shen he was arrested. 1 was suspicious then but

1t wes 00 for fetohed that it wae unreascnadle for me to be sure in Ay own aind,
There was no way for me %0 flgurs the wmneciion. I wondered st that time why
Kesh shouid offer me Two Thousand Dollsre %0 open & book, and I deceme suspicious
of him, snd wunderod if Shey aight be econnected with soxme snstel recket.

On June 16, 1933, at sbout 12 noon, I was in the back of the
¥hite Front. I eams out front and the boys were talking ebout e kidneping. That
was the first thing I heard - thet saxeone was kidneped. 1 said who and some-
body spoke up and said three men caze im here and put guns on Doc Killer, put
hizm in a oar and drove off with hix. UWe steyed there talking for & 1little mhile
and nobody eould decide mhat to do. I later reported the incident to Chiel of
Police Joe Wekelin, and Chief of Dstectivea Dutch Alrs. They called the sur-
rounding towns and asked that the ezr be stopped. 1 went to the Oaklawn Tourist
Court and got Mrs. Rask and $ook her %o =my Rouse, after informing her of whet
hed happemed. She had scmething $o eat in the Aising room and I went into She
back yard. I reneader thet about this time I wert to the police station snd
overbeard two telephone oells eonme in from Bemton, Arkansas, the first advising
that the police there bud stopped the sar containing Nash and found he wes 1B
eustody of officers. The party éalled deok a seccnd time, aluost right after, .
and said he wes pot sure thet they wers offisers, although one of them had - .
exhidited a gold deldge. The sar that $00k Kach swpy wes & Bniolf Seen 'ﬁh‘»_“ :

California license. oG - .

At Shis $ime 1 was residing et 307 Harrell, Bot Springs, Arkensas.
Ly telephone #3542 was listed in the neme of Mrs. George & fates. This neme
wos adopted so as 1o get the seme results as an unlisted telephone, not wanting

tc bo called et all hcurs of the night.

1 az informed by ¥r. Kindell thet on June 18, 1933, at 2:24& p. k.
a lon: alstemce ¢ell, to be designated as ho. 1, wes pleced fron my telepbone tc
the rclice depertuent at lLittle Roct, arkansas. I eslled the Police Departrent

-2-
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to find out if they had heerd anythi:g of the ¢sr and they reported thst the
eaT had been stopped at Little Bock, Arkenses, und that there wers three

officers taking & ;prumor S0 Jopun, ‘luum:. e r.’ e ';- —p T

l{ =N

AP i ,.
P v A

. - Mrs. Neah wes 12 e dining rocm m I tolt hr this men ves

:nmsted snd 12 the sustody of officers, 8o 1 had Desa told By tbe Police
. Depsrtment, end whet is She man vented for, and she seid "I a*t ¥now. 3~
esked hor what ke eould Bave bean wmnted for, end she said “Probadly ea @
Yootleg charge.” 1 ssked har "At Joplin?* snd she esid - yus - o Jopnn.
Mizsourl for dootlegging. I asked har specificelly at the $ime and she denied
ecphatically thet he was wanted or that she hu -r m phco hat ho wae
wanted excopt on the bootlegging dharge. S

To the bost of xy Imowledge I delieve that I told the polies

officers at Little Rock that I waa Chief of Dotcetlvu at Bot s;nm. I

.'pretty urttln of this. - . : : N .
, ‘ $ ' ! : b ‘ -
A © irs. Mash ssid - 'Ir ‘Woy are tating An up to :opm. nm lomg

will 1t take me %0 get up there?™ I $0ld ber quite s while an there are
tough roads. She €¢ould mot drive her own sar. I tald her 1If she could mod
drive the esr I eould pot take her dut I would hire a ehsuffeur and ahe 414

pot 1ike that and asked me if there wes a1 airplane ssrvice out of Hot Springs.

1 seid = "No, the airplens scrvics is out of Little Rock but pone in thet
direetivn,” but that there was ar alrplane field ipn Not Springs and she man
would take $rips anyvhere. 350 she mid - "Fell = let's go sut there end aee
how -uch 1t un cost uf'. shat ermgmh ve San make.” -

On tha wey nt I .toppol at the homs of Low Gnnn-r. l stopped
at Mrs, Conper's on the way $o the field as Mrs. Nash wasted to muse the 'phome.

Kre. Conner wus not at home dut her front door was open and the maid was thare.

] went in and waited while Mrs. Mash placed the ¢21l, VWhen she so=pletcd her
eall she t0ld ms that ehe had ealled Chicago and could not got e party abe
manted, but hed left a message. 1 don't rexender who wes asked for, sor what
Plece cho called. This eall -un be designated as Bo. %, o

Then we went $0 the field and made arrengements for the plane.
I mas ipnformed that i8 wuld teke sm tm to get tha phno re’ d: end '
Murnod hmo ’ T _ »oT ‘k . -‘._T : N T e _' _’ .

¥ ¥ L e

R “Just defors ve boarded the plane we stoppod .t Leu comor's
again, a> near as I ean recall at this timé, and ¥re. Nash placed & call to -
Herd Fermar's home at Joplin, Kiseouri. This ¢all should be deeignatod as
Ko. 8. This cell was telling the Farmers that she and Rer deughter were

coring by plene to Joplin.

Later I took ¥res. Kesh to the airport and boerded the plane
fcr Jorlin, ¥iesouri, in eom;any with ¥rs. Nesh an. her young deughter, snd
the rilot, Cherley tStover. My reaschn for boerding the plene was thut when
Lre. Nesh got in the plene sbe beacaxe hysterical &aod wanted me to rice cover
with her, ana 1 askcd Cherley 1f he would cherge me anything for going over
and be sela "Lo." I mentcd to get riéd of her to stop newspasper notoriet;.

-3-
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1 was Srying to 2;pecse har in every wy to kesp her from thinking that X
might have scametliing $c dc with Nesk's arrest. sShe told ze, as wve got on the

we oireled and ¢
end I learned later that he ves ot the nev airport. We got a gaxi o & drug’

‘wtore and ‘phomed Abe Farmer restdence. ¥e were 4014 80 mait eand Nerb would |
e for us. He sane after as and $0ok us out to his fam, located mear ;. .
,__Joplh. Misacuri. Nerb Famer end 1 left aluost imediately wmid weat bask "
%0 the Midsay Drug Stere. Herb went Shere to fry o make soms eonnsétion So

find out 1f Eash hed deen brought €o Joplian. I went up to the hotel then o
lock for She pilet, found that he wes out, welted srcund s while end thew
deeided %0 go dask out to the farm with Herd Farmer.  UWe went Beck $0 the famm
and we 4id 2ot get the information thet Nash was mot ia %own. Ve went Buck
to the famm, MNre. Farmor and krs. Eash were 1a the back and dissussed Fagh's
appmlun-lon by officers at Bot Springs.

““Latar we drove uto‘blna.ndlput !nnuutmthodrtg A

Jtore % =y home in Hot Spriags. This is call No. B. 1 believe the mald.
snswered $he 'phone and I had mads & staticn %0 stasivn eall and talked io e T

the maid and told ker to tell Mrs., Calatas thet I -onld not be home until
“tomrrou. >

‘1 waiked out to get a ssndwiol and while I was doing that
Forvier was sa<ing another ekeci $0 seoe if Kash hsd gotten in. Wben Farmer
-peturned he tulu me that hasis had 2ot arrived im Joplin. e drove buck %o the
farm enc then drove baok into town to got scme bear; thon drove back to the
tm.

I 'hau known Herd Famer four or five yodir‘i. !"tint met hl.n

" 1n Hot Sprilqo. 1 shought Herb Tarmer wae a'gan‘bhr nnd short eon man.

: When we got hek %0 the form wit: the bear I stopped in tho
ntehon and asked Krs. Farwer if I eoculd make a ssndwich. I had 20t been
able to got one upiowm. Zhe tano out in tho ntohu nd ndo ou mduehu.

Krs. Fash %014 me that "thq wers hnng ber hnbm to nnnl

' City fros Fort Smith, arkshses, by $rais. She asked e whet time doss the

_ . Srain get ia Xenses clty in the worning and I said %o the dest of =y mol-

htt[on 1 na'uol u voult cot $here ubout hreakrut ﬂu ‘n.-‘..;. _...,ga' . \r

‘ I tdvind Yy kNr. nna.n ‘that ‘phono u].l. mtsnated uo
No. 6. was placed from the teleph.ne of Mrs. Lou Conmer, Hot Springs, to -
tolepbone of Hordert Fammar at Joplin, Kissouri, on this night. 1 414 mot
$elk to anyome 1n Hot Springs froc the Faruer residente. 1 do pol know who
talked from iHot Springs. I essume that Krs. Nash reseived her information
through this ccll, thougi she eould have gotten the informstiin from Herb

Fermer.

1 an esvised by kr. iineell that a long distance esll, Gesig-
reted as Lhoe 7, was rleced fru the 'rhone of Herdb Femmer to the residence of
Vernzi C. Eiller in Zenses City et 10317 p. n., June 16, 1933. tm this occc-
sion ] did nut telk to Vernun killer, aa I believe thet Herbert Farmer end I

-‘-

. jlane, %het Herd ihnnr uas %0 maet bor at the field. khan me got $0 Joplia . . .-
mally landsd in €he old sirport. Eerd Farmer was not there .|

e

[P, Cm = v nrdaakm sael et aram -...‘....,4...--- e I Mk e oo -
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. %ing the esr. He drove me to the airport and I weat bdack to Hot Springs.

(@ .

were then in Joplin proper. Same tims after call, designeted as Ho. 8, which
will be menti.ned bolow, wes received, Mrs. Kasb $01d me thzt she hed eal.lod
Kansas City early in tbe ovening but hd been wunable to locate She perty, and

thet abe left ward for him $6 6all her. I went $0 bDed at about eleves o'clock, ...

as 41id the rest of them. fhortly after aidaight Mrs, Nash wes ealliag fer

sonebody %o eome out to e telephons. She ws €rying aad I fook fhe Tessiver

and gopversed with a man I Imow a» 'Voru. I %01d him who I mas and that I -

_ hed brought Nrs. Sesk over thers end he thanked me. I t01d him that Nask had ‘;”;“_
boen arre:ted at the White Front by tures officers snd taken away.’ 1 esked him

1f thers vas anything else I ¢c0ld 40 and he said "No,” 1 tonunlmlep
on beck to Hot Spriage mly in the momning. - , ,

lro. Kash %014 3¢ Shat she $014 l'mo Miller that luh and the

officers were en youte Kansas City, and were dus $o arrive that morniag by trein.
Ers. Fammer osns out of her room end I want Back t0 bed. I was wp firast in the
morning. Those :pesent ia the house at the $ime this telephone ssll was reesived
were Mrs, !rammuh Borbert Farmer, Nra. Borberﬁ‘m. and xyself. 1 left
the moxt moming. Not:ing warthwhile ocourred in ‘that {nterval. I was wp first
and waited for krs. Bash to got wp, :and I $o0ld her I wes going $0 teke the plane
on back to Hot Springs, and asknd 1If there wes anything else I oould do, and
she ss1d = "No - mot mow.” I $01d Estber Farmer goodbye end Herd was out get-

1 steyed at hore most of the sorning and 1 went downtom where
I heard of the ma;sacre st Kensss Cit.. I then went over to get lLou and took
Rer over %o my bouse. I $0ld her what had bappened in Kansas City and that 1 . __
had taken this perty, Nrs. Essh, over there end let her use the 'phono and
epolegized for the 'hoet" 3 lml brought on hor.

‘I talked with Duteh Akere on Ky Teturn. t."‘mm out th _
Esnms City rasssere and be knew that I went to Joplin. I $ald him tRe$ 3 . -
was ip Joplin. : . :

The Fesson I showed such an active interest in thisg case waa:

Firet. I wentod 30 avoid $he mewspaper motoriesy that would
eane to ms personally owing to the feot that this m. Hesh, hed Been & study

euotmr n the Khite l’mt.

Smnd. That I was nrnu tho m, Mrs. laah. -lght boliove /

thet 1 -1ght be the eause o liuh'. arrest. e

(n either July 17, or 18, 1633, -1 nothor ud ny wife's uothar.
tho had been living at my homs with By wife and xyself, érove $o Little Roek,
Arzaness, where my mother and zother im-law boarded & train for the howe of
my brother-in-lew, Lee Cady, aecr Glenn Fells, hew York.

The purpose of their trip was thet I expected to have notorlety
in this ecece and I wented my xother and my wife's sother to leave. 1 hed zot
irtenied tuv leave et tiis time,

-5-
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_undhanuedmrynmhon\wntotmulzqtmtityndprm o
1 have eorresponded with 80 one und neither . ; o

°

Tue naxt :oruing 1 dsciced %o lesv with oy wife boosues 1

. xncx Shere wte going $0 be & lot of excitement and notiriety, and houun -

1 fesred wrrest, 1 nnt $o 3%, Louu, had w tlto staro ny cmuuu Ou'.

I adopted the asme of Tillisms Lee st Saeremento, Gal.ltel'll.
arpishonsion by the Governmeat.
has =y wife. I Bave soxzunicated -m Ro tuuda or uhuu-. for ﬂu ’Il'
ouotnuluutpwobonlon. : L e ,,_., “

Rith refercncs 40 the mun pﬂi.ciputl in Um mn .t :
the Union Steti-n et Kenmas City, Nissocurl, on June 17, 1933, I went %0 state
thet I surnise that Verns killer not oniy laid the plans leeding up to the
surdeors st the Unica Staticn, but tant he was an actual perticipmet,

. et T e
- . . - .

1 -1 bave rend the rgre;;ing st tenert oou'uting:;r alxe pag';i.
end uo saiad is the truth 1 have signed eech page of this statemsnt, -

-

B T & T e

‘! N s ‘.
#i1thessesnt
Spwlal Agent, Diviain of Tnvestigation, .
U 5 nopu-mnt of Justies, Xansss City, ¥ | N
. , ! . I-l . -t a’ -.'_“ o - Nt ' L TR "';“ AR A
-- - e T EIEE S T S A e L
EFrIT ae.«m. Divial.c of luu-tlgntlm. N
Ve S upu'tmt of Justlco. Eow Orluu. lae ‘

4 . .. ' . + -
B4 . o

Sreelal - at, uiviei.n of lnveatig tion,
Ve e eyttt of Justico, lLew (rlect:, la,

———— et




@

C TWmre e v e

DIVISION OF INVFSTIGATION
FROM: UNIT #i )unrr #3

o TR e mder okt W - S g e o

S A e e ————

;;..';’L‘T‘&’ L

v o o S © yesd T F Ut ”

TO: Director -
Mr. Nathan

M TsTEDN

— Mr. Edwards

___Unit. Two '
Unit Five

Identification Uﬂlt

Btatistical Bection
Technical Laboratory

—__Unit Four :
__ Files Section
__ Personnel Filas
. Bquipment Section
—___ Chief Clerk's Office
' SUPERVISORS

Unit One
__ Nr. Listerman
__Mr. Lowdon
Mr cKoe

Unit. Three
Mr., Deaderlck
— Mr. Joaeph_
Mr. Smith

I

__VNr. Newby//V\

— Mr. Richmond

_VMr. Thompson
—Migs Gandy
Mrs. Kelley .
— _Wagningron: Fisla Orﬁca“" e

——8tenographic Pool

L L P LT TIr NI

—~Becretary
e . ) Correct ‘ . e
. - Re-write .

. - ' - '-"' C Re-date
g : - Beome
Send TiTg— - == ——mmmma i

- - TS e Pew e o R TRy Ty S - .
v . - ; - S h Tt L TR ke T M TR s aehdr e weopm T LT I T R LT R T et L R NP L T T S L r e P I N PR BT,




(@ @

ewe W ST TR AT WE PR TS ws keemow ) tiwew maw bt JLI . i

11y taken by fraud from an intergtate or for-

‘ | {)
T Investigation has investigative jurisdic?ion :

79 NATIONAL BANKS AND MEMBER BANKS OF
§THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM e,

34 there was approved by the I
Federal offense 1o rob any/ls
al Reserve System. This AcPo%ers the

_tol, management or possessio
- _Fational Bank. This Statute ¥
- the placing in jeopardy of

e r National Bank.

T Investigation has investigapi

Sk i b LA e : : MBEZZLEMENT, OR ILLEGAL POSS
. ™ -?-f-s.--—-. i 4\,,‘:_'% GOVERNMENT PROPERTY

u ion of a Federal lew to embei:ke, urfloin), or
1e United States, or to receive su openty
> been stolen. This Divieion has jnybstig rie

" jpos of this nature.

WHITE SLAVE TRAFFIC ACT

e Traffic Act is frequertly referrgd,to
ides that any person who shall knowdhpgly
Thsported, or aid or assist in obtainghg tyans-
wansporting, in interstate or foreign ¢
“1¢ purpoee of prostitution or-debaugPeryl or to
% practices, shall be deemed guiltyfo felony.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER (’ ‘1‘) (

\  oireeton v o
Y Digision of Inbestigation
. 8. Depurtment of Justice

Hlashington, B. €. l

Avivst la, 195%,

'
i
[
L
(1]
H

» uJ/

1
'
! o Gun AT PR . DAl
ror your inforetiun in comneeticn with the recent
inlicatizns of a zesziPle Look-up betiier the Lazie killing
in anses Tity anl theéTos L City [iriecre, I wish to sdvise
tot . Jere efftdlsh, Nansts City attciiey vho defendel Luzia
&_oanst incse tux rrosecuting b the Soverriert w.s a elezs-
nave &l very ¢lese Zriend of rine in Vectington soue Foars
s 0. I ilove rot raint inec this erniaet end I e uneble to
evel v T8 Lov lweh he Tordld ecnlide in e, Howsver, 1t hes
cecurred to ic thet it is poscible tlet if .elsh is in peszeszicn
off in=? - "r-c wlede with re-erd to te ide. tity of the iurderers
J ct I.'_ma et Te i ht very well pive i.e ccnsideratle infoi aticn
N, whieh Ao t i 5221 rot be ~iven by Lim to otler investizators.

hf Respectiully,

. {50 e Ik
o 3
=
B
o2t e =

N . . "‘-"/.50

- ’ e
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( . 8 Mr, Nethan ., ...
. . - l ) Mr, Tolsoi ... ...,
- ’ ~. ' Mr. Clagg . ...
: Pepartment of Justice , Mr. Bwstman
| : N . Criaf Clerk .. ...,
’ Mr. Coffey .
» . TELEGRAM RECEIVED Mr. Cowiey...........
Mr. Edwards....,...,
. . My, Harbg ...,
WESTERN UNION M. Kelth ............
N Mr.-Lester ..o |
\J DIRECTOR NEW ORLEANS Squian............. i
DIVISTION OF INVESTIG&TION . SEPTEMBER 22 1934 ; il
. p.u:i ot -
v EANIMO SUBJECT %AIATAS AND WIFYE APPREHENDED NEW ORLEANS ONE PM TO
B <
ADMIT IDENTITY FOR REMOVAL STOP INFORMATION CAME FROM CONFIDENT ‘ h\

POR SUBJECT BIRMINGHAM NAME NOT TO E USED STOP

— .
FE OPERATING LIQUID COLOPHANE COMFANY ROOM FIVE NAUGHT THREE

STEARN BUILDING NEW ORLEANS STOP SUBJECTS RESIDZINTS NEW ,GRIEAI‘&S FIVE MONTHS
CAME FROM 1OS ANGEIES RESIDED THERE FERNCLIFF APARTMENT AND RIO RITA APARTMENT

B
, CASE THEN DIRECTLY LOS ANGELES THIS MATTER SUBJECT VERIFICATION STOP RESIDENCE _!\

~"

SANTA MOKICA CALIFORNIA STOP SUBJECTS LEFT JOPLIN FOR HOT SPRINGS APTER KANMO

SUBJECT LEW ORLEANS NINE TWELVE HARDING PIACE APARTMENT ¥ STOP SUBJECT ADOPTED
-~ HNAZ EW¥OR IVIILIQ.M?I.EE AFTER LEAVING HOT SPRINGS AND RESIDRD TEN TWENTY TWO

FIFTH STREST SACREN INTO CALIFORNIA ONB MONTH STOP HAS CALIFORNIA DRIVERS
PER.JT UNDER MAMS WILLIAM LEE OWNS PLYMOUTH COUPE LOUISIANA LICENSE FORMERLY

LAy IN /(

NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR CalIFORNIA LICZNGR THREE D FIVE NAUGHT SEVEN FOUR STOP

MOTHZR RESIDES LONG BZACH CALITORNIA SISTER MRS MARTIN SAME STOP SUBJECTS

1

I}:ﬂg APPREHENDED BY MAGEE AND BLAKE
N STOP SUBJZCT DISTRIBUTOR FOR H W/ GRAPES BUSINESS STYLED LIQUID COLOPRANE

COMPANY NAIN BUSINZSS ADDRESS TYREZ SIX THRSE SIX BEVERLY BOULEVARD ROCM SIX
NAUGHT FOUR 10S ANGELES STOP GRAPES RESIDES VALENTINE HOTEL KANSAS CITY STOP
GRAPES WIFE RESIDES SEVEN SIZTEEN WEST CEESTNUT DENISON TEZAS STOP DOEDUTE
. ~ :_) - '_\
INVESTIGATION MECESSARY FERE FUITHER DEVELORMENTS mter |2l 287/ 505"
" murmeq ome - N
| ' SEP 27 1934
RECORDED WL e

SEP2 81934 INDEXED &

¥
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—_— Bisision of Inbestigation .

@ r, i T

‘ |
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. 8. Bepariment of Instice '

1

3261 Post Office Building, : i

DMNitaw New Orleans, Louisiana, - i
62-619 September 24, 1934, ‘r

o PERSONAL AND conn@.

< . . % Mr.J. Edger Boover,

N , " . Divieion of lnvestigetion,

TR . V. S. Depertment of Justice,

L Pennsylvanie Avenue at 9th Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C.

s

2
Re: VERNON C. MILLER, with eliases (Deceased);
RICHARD TALIMAN 'GALATAS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I. O. f2201; CHARLES ARTHUR
"PRATTY BOY" FLOYD, with alieses, FUGITIVE,

I. 0. #1194; ot al;
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FELERAL PRISOKER.

Desr Mr. Hoover:

‘ There &re tranamitted herewith three e¢opies of
i memorandum of Special Agent H. E. Andersen, deted New Orleans,

w- .- Louisiane, September 24, 1934, which concerns ststements eand
e admissions made by subject Richard Tallman Galatec, alias
A Edwin W.'Lee, alias Williemllee, and made to Agent Andersen on

Septexber 23, and 24, 1934.

Yery tmly yours,

Rt

R. ¥hitley,
Special Agent in Charge.

Enca.(3) /.7 . S
cc-Kanses City(3) oo e et i e 8"
Chicego(l) SR S U
Hold at New Orleens) SO |
. i
{
S{F 27 1934 ‘.
[ *& - '.’é\%\\\ )
i 'S\., - ,_.S: s .- -
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: NEW CRLEANS,
aiiay e . ... .. September 24, ‘
‘8.619 ) I ’ ‘- " . 1 ’ s‘ N K 3--5"--. e -—

'RBs VERNON €, MILLER, with aliases (Decossed);

-~ RICHARD TALIMAN CALATAS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I, O. #1201; CHARIES ARTHUR
"PRETTY BOY® FLOYD, with eliases, . = .
FUGITIVE, I. O, f1104; ot al; L
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER,

Interview with Richerd Tallman Galatas the night of September £3, and 84, 1934,
by the writer, was productive of the following information in eddition to that
whic¢h has heretofore been incorporated in this ease: - . L

Calatas related that a short time prior to the apprehension of Frenk Nash at Hot
8prings, Arkensas, two men from Chicago, whose names he did mot recolleot, called
on him to obtain his 0, E. in the distribution of illicit beer bearing the labels
of the Blue Ribbon Brewing Cempany. QGalatas informed these men that he was not
interested in their proposition, edvising them that he 4id not deal in beer him-
self, and thet he did not feel in & position to back them with the City Adminis-
tration at Hot Springs. The men left, but a night or two later appeared at the
White Front Ciger Store and invited Gelatas to go to the Eastman Hotel and have
some eo0ld beer with them. GCelatas got in the car eand noticed the third man who
was driving, The car proceeded to the sids entrance of the Hotel when cne of the
men he had met got out and opemed the door to the car and told him to get out.
Gelates noticed that all three individuals were ammed., He was directed to proceed
to the basement of the Eastmen Hotel, the driver remaining in the car and Galatas's
two ecmpenions going with Galatas, They entersd an elevator and the floor was
celled, The car, unbeknown to the two individueals, stopped at the rirst floor

of the Hotel, and as soms people started to enter the d evator Oalatas made a

hurried exit.

Gelatas made bis wey to the White Front Cigar Store end told some of his cronies
what hed happened. He then concealed himself and s few minutes later observed’
the car he had ridden in and the threo men drive up to the White Front and__inquira
for him. He had errenged so that he did not have $o0 meet them. S ‘

Within a dey or two one of the men, aforementioned, in ¢anpany with Frank Rash,
allas Dooc Miller, accosted him, end during the eonversation he pulled out & morte
gege which he had on his property, end in answer to their queries as to the money
he had been making stated that he was almost brole but was merely putting on a big
front. Nesh and the other man appeared greatly surprised and they eonferred at
some length sbout the racket business in Hot Springs, Neeh, whom Gelates main-
tained he imew at that time only as Doc Miller, offered to loan him & few thousend
dollars to carry on, snd Gelates intimated thet he might have use for the money at

a later date. | o B ey
’)Pms DESTR()\'ED év j"" .::2‘ '/"’/ / ;: - -..'" 5 /
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In explanation of the foregoing, Galatas stated that while in the ™boo - -
iness at Hot Springs it was his habit to keep most of his money at hiak::gid:::o.

. He stated that this was generally known end thet in hie opinion the men who invited
Bim to the hotel room intended to hold him for ransom and have somecne, 4n his -~ - ..
opinion HerbertOFarmer, to eot as a go~betwesn and eollect the money fram his wifs, -
He said it would have Desn very sasy for these men to have pbtained st least Ten -
Thousand Dollars from his wife bad she thought he wes in danger. - He was pressed for
reasons as to why he suspected Herbert FPaymer and Nash, snd stated thet their aotions
subsequent to the night in question elearly indieeted £o bim that they hed kmowledge
of what had tranapired. T : ' e e e n

Galates sdvised that 1t was his intention to get in scntact with scme Govermment - .
offieial through Esarnsy, a boolnaker at St. Louis, and inform him that Nesh and
Verne Miller, whom Me alsc stated he had met at Hot Springs, eculd be losated st that
point through proper investigation. He ¢laimed, however, that before he hed an oppor-
tunity to teks this aotion Frank Nash wes taken imto custody by the Govermment

officers, - . , v . - e L .
Gelatas hae not sstisfastorily explained the telephione salls which form the basis
far the eonepirasey through which an attempt was made to liberate Kash at Kaneas City,
Missouri. _ '.!:t is hlioved that this information will be secured within g very short

tl . A e m . Tm e e a et e s e — 7 -

In reporta of this case it sappears thet Verne Miller plased a telephone eall from e
pay 'phone in the Union Station et Kenses City, Missouri, at 12:05 e. m,, June 17,
1933, This call was t0 the residence of Herbert Famer, who resides near Joplin,
Missouri. Stetemente made by both Mrs. Hash and Esther Farmer revesl that Geletes
telked to Verme Miller, and that s generel conversatlon was serried on between them
regerding a change in the route which the officers wers teking in bringing Nesh to
Kenses City. Their statements indicete that Galates advised Miller that Nash, with
his captors, would arrive in Kansas City fram Fort Smith, Arkensas, by train at
spproximately 7380 a. m. thet morning. Their statements also indicate that Galatas
inquired over the telephone whether his presence would be reguired in Xansas City
and that he remarked, in substance - "Well, as long es you don't need me I will
_return to Hot 8priags in the morning.® . S e

Galates wes gquestioned with reference to this telephone call and steted that he

could not affard to make any statement reletive thereto, as if he sdmitted such a
ecnversation be would undoubtedly get the ®hot seat.® He was gquestioned along that
line over a period of time and when the writer imquired - "Did you aek Verne bow- -
he was going to deliver NMash?® - Gelatas replied - “No I d1d not.® He then: .
remarked thet he hed been tricked into msking en sdmission which might bang him,

and said that should agent testify in a murder trial he bad no doudbt that his state-

ment would de very harmful to him.
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Galates stated that he would gladly plead guilty to the FPederal eharge ageinst
bim in the event the sentence was not more than two yoars, as be understood would
be the sase, but maintained that he would rather die than sign & statemsnt or .
readily make an admission sgeinst thoss involved in the "massacre ‘sess.® He' -
said that he felt that his life was in danger from mobsters who no doudbt felt
ke had double grossed them with reference to the apprehension of Nash; thet even
though he were found mot guilty by the Government in Kanses City he would mot ;-
¢ .-.117e long es the mob would probahly be uiti.n‘; tor hiu to ;mt hiz oo the uﬁot. o

: .‘-u..:

Fram tho statemntn of Gahtu as sot forth abwo 1t appoars to the writer thn
Gelatus wap prodadly desirous of getting rid of Frank Nesh, and that pursuant
thoreto he may have passed the word on to Informant A, whose identity is kmowmn . -
to the Division. It should be noted that Informant A was without 4oudbt aware =~ -
of the fact that Frank Nash was frequenting Hot Bprings at intervals, and that
he eould have warked with the Govermment for Nash's apprehension, had he desired,
months before. It is interesting to note that within a very ehort time after
Galatas becems desirous of ridding Hot Springs of Nash that the latier wes.
"fingered” to Government agents by Informant 4. The Division, or ooune, knou
the relationship whieh exiated between Gelataa and Informant A.

‘ ._...———-— B

The information recorded above is being turn.lahoa in order that 1t may be of

gvocord at this time. It is believed thet a complete atatamnt 1111 'be lecured -
fran Galetes regerding bhis ectivities in the "massactre ease.® " - .

e, H. B. Andersen, ..

3 - Division o B A
3 - Kansas City - o s e
3 - How Orleans - ”; S o

- 3 -




e
i,

N Mr,Bomer S.Cumminga.

\/ Washington, D.C.  sior ‘ \;
gton, , ' TMOUS COMMUNICATION %
{~— Dear E&ir: KeiF LNVEDOPE STTACHED ‘
% ;\ 1 believe that 1f & fodezal agent could be sssigned fo
:g sticz around the White Pront Ciger store here durins ‘the ' ooming .

winter seagon, that our government oen find out ahero kulhu'q' i
|

J O Gelates is biding snd we could etop the con men :trom n&rklna 50:0
Charles doc’:}atollow of the Rookafellow Hotol here oan tell you, z
who it waa whe took nr.‘rlunm of ruoeon. Lruaom '

—tnr-s—'ucmt._..'.
2 2994)5 -;;453&

oon gume hore which your Inspactor Ross 18 investl Ting.
: H . 1\'1-4
A SIS Lt ey '-_ t
j &y :&?\t} =2 A former member Hot s,:rings pol;_o(olgggoe.
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K.C. POLICE

aipraaentianed trem Paze)-A:
underworld cireles as an expert
with that iype of weapon. :
. Thete men not only were wiliing
to lend their services to those who
could pay the price, but they mlso
were .pager o reap sgome ‘e:t the
Jarge profits offered by those desir.
E.

‘| had seen Lazia holding a high posi-

e P o g e

eral

He began an_investipation, it
said, "that "Yevealed fo
identity of the men respensible
the bombings, and he sent
them that they
tivities,

At
“Who's Laxia? one of them isked.
*He's & North side politician with
big drag* the Kangdis Cify men
ngwered, ,::gl_e’s( a big man"." -
“Yer” one of the Imported geng-

ters said, “but 8 bullet
him & little-gan” . .-

will sake [#83

b

)

"
'y

!
din

1
gg3ad

et 1h

g
§

g

R

mmkmemmmdm

tion in Kansas City polities, wield-
ing influence, in control of certaln
rlckle&s. and, spparently, riding to
) Baovy Plays Role. '
He had envied Laxia, dut he did
not know of eny wey to supplant
him until*be had heard that a man
who was a member of & gang antag-
onistic to Lazin hed said, “A bullet
will make » litile man
~The name of this
is known to police,
they knew he still was in town.
And they knew he sent for the man
who bhed made the remark about
what a bullet would sccomplish.
Police quoted thiz man as saying
to the member of the bombing
squad: “If you believe whet you

& few days and perpetrated the
binsky bombing. This was thelr
job In Kansas City. They. went th
separate ways, but Gregory decided
toveturn. - .. . . . =
" Gregory, a few days atter his re-
turn, was shot as he .
enter the Buckingham hotel at
Thirtieth street and Forest ayenue.
He was taken to @ hospital, - .-
- There he¢ was. identllied fn con-
oection with the holdup of & Fair-
bury, Neb, bank. When he had
sufficiently recovered from his
wounds, he was arraigned on the
charge of holding up two clerks
employed by the Merchanis bank

-1

- 3 '."- -

el
a

R

O

EZE

and his bond was fixed at, $10,000,
whith he furnished. Then be dis-

appeared.

say about & buliet making Lazia a

Etpoct' Arrests Boon.
The. : ¢ _back







*

ZO‘I-ASS oF SERVICE DESII!:A X

DOMESTIE canLt

TELEGRAM | | FULL RATE

pAYLETTER] | OEFERRED ' ACCTG INFN. S
HIGHT MIGHY .
MESSAGE LETTER . :
HIGHY SHIP ;
LETTER RADIOGRAM TIME FILED E
chaek class of wervice |
.

FPatrons shoald
K . t;umim wﬁu;u ' b/
-
commen "9 wWNITE _NEWCOMS CARLYON 1. G WILLEVER
ication. AR GENY An op TR IReT vict-FREHOERT

Send the folloning message., subject to the terms on back hereof, which are Aerehy agreed o

. € o,
o 2
r-::n':‘-',:“: ~w
3,0 3 Ll

 Kansrs Ci¥

[0
25
D
5

2

NG S
§ ML
3
’l.‘b
Yy

Sem rebendt

£ & &
3N eLl C T I CHLOCE * f0\-
DIVINICY LF INI37I1G.7
U s D Tt OF JUSTICE
€00 RLCTC 3 TWILDING
LI-TL: C0CK (RSB S
K. CoR OF rdE. v IS CaDITL S SN 1 0TO
i ——
mryE THOEE WUR NN TUOUE FOUR NISSOURL sr Y NT LISIVSE {

710 ST¢ 733 DASH T T MWE Lz 7 ///j 2 5_3$' )
B NN ' Drvisiey o it 1 b

DECODID_SCPY %

Ny, EXED

SEP 281934

WESTERN UNION GIFT ORDER3 ARE APPROFRIATE GIFIS FOR ALL OCCASIONS




Lok SIS TR

A B -

e St

q

1616 Fedarel Ressrve Bunk Duilding
Kansas City, Missourd
Septamber 25, 1954

Speceial Agent (n Onrp
_ Detroit, ilehigen

-

L N AN

s  VIRSWN O, IILI.Q&U(& aliases, Deceased
RIGARD TALIMAR GALATAS with alieses -
. FUBITIVE, 1.0, fl801 '
HARLES ARTHUR "PRETIY POY" m vith
aliases = NGITIVE, 1.0. Fli94, ot sl
WIRM o m m.mx. PRISONZR

Mr 8irm

H
T

llcrounu is nu » httu- nu ﬂlo Detroit orttoa dated
Beptemder £2, 1954, in the adove sntitled case, tTraamitting ooples
of Teporss i the ssse entitled”Duiok Sedsm, Motor FE771459, Unliow
Sudjects, Fational Motor Vebicls Theft Aote 4 yoview of the reports
tranmitted to this office indicates a vory etrong posaidility that
the Buiek Sedan iz quostion is the car referred %o by Michael Jumes
laespre, meationed 4n the report of Special igent ¥. F. ‘ruhc. :
duted at this office Saptembder 6, 1934, )

e Kanser City ofrm hn en Septemder 24, 193&. moarqphh-m
rogmested the Division %0 oczpare latent fingerprints mentioned 4n the
repors of Dpecisl Ageat ¥, E. Paters flated at Detroit, Michigm,
Beptember 30, 1933, in the Nationsl Motor Yébiole Theft essce mh tho
now prints of “. tol.l.ulnl Mh'ld\lnh: REOORDED

&
Arﬂmr mﬂ. T.0. 'u“ INDEXED
shattl, Oklahosm 3State Pln!tutlm
+» Mller, 1.0. ﬂ.l”
*ﬁ'" m“. - | P pu’... limm’l. P.D. ﬂ
,?3 tﬂ.ll. Bt. 8y ilinmlrl. P.D. n’

‘Oargosta, Divi File §36046 -
ol Jamaef laca;ra, Rishitc, Kanms, P.D,
Lasia, Iusourt State Peniientiery f20289

o0 with the prints, if found awnilehle, on ‘!bnj Llagooo, Wﬁclm.
Bam 4 3e0la and ‘Fascone, Beolu and Feecons were killed by Shoriff
Ton Bash at Kaneas City, Mimouri, on August 12, 1933, The perties whose
polioce puadera sre not shown ore known %¢ be or $0 have been proainent {ir
local underworld oircles and 1% 1e very probatle th:t they have police
records at Kanees City, However, vary aisorect means will be tckett %0
ssaure puch identification records from the Kanses City, Missouri, Police
Departaenty

D S




With reference $0 the party shown in various reports in the :
Sationel Motor Vehiole Theft case,including the repors of Agest Peters
dated at Detrois, Mishigma, 28, 1954, Bvard Filddeek, the thought -
hes ogourred that poasidly Bduard Wileheok might be fdmtiocnl with Eiwerd -
¥ilhite, A full figure photozrsth with frout aad aide views of Wilhite -
1s enclosesd harewith to the Detroi$ effice, It will e barpe ia miad
that the Buick Seden mentionsd by Lasaprs was preswmnbly fa the possession
of Filhite and Jack Griffia st Knnsas Oity defore it wes usel Wy Charles '
Arthur Floyd snd there 1s & poesibility that Wilkite and Sriffin may have
been the parties M ﬂma ﬂn Ohio lm uu o tllo PBulek sa¥e

It 1s -umence thet mmmm otrort hn mde % dotermim
tl.'l. fegts that may bLe of interest in connection with this ms tter et .
Olsveland, Chio, end Akron, Ohio, since it apparcatly may have a ocnnection
with the »1ution of the 1astant ense, It 10 suggosted thet all eonnections -
of the deceased Nathaon GCerdhon Le esteblished, 1f poseibdle, For the informm-
tion of she Detroit office it hus becd sncertained thet Blanche Howard, the
swecthoLrd of Jack Oriffin, kept ecmpuny with « man nsmed 7. J, Oorson, aleo
known as lou Gerson, who §s etill alive and residing ia Kenece City; that
individual 1s 8614 $0 be relcted $o Tom ﬂnrohm. Assistant City Prosacutor et
Kengas City, Missouwrie There has bodn somm suspidlen cast upan the mrty
aaaed T, J. Gereon in eornestios with she 20 of the Pirst Netloml Bank
at Fairbury, Nebrueka, which ccourred en Ajwrll 4, o 12 shieh roddery ulhita
and Jock Griffin have bcom acoused, This mcy be a utléldm is asmes only, .
but the Detroit office is nevorthaless bdeing inforned of this phese of the .
matter since 1% might de poscidle t© esteblish ¢ relationshiip between the
deceased Nethen Gershon end ths eothar individuals sentioned heres,

o

T Very trnlyma. :

[\
. ™ kS

Toev et

. -a.n.nm. -
' Opaehllmntham-m. '

s h .

eo =~ Division —
St. lLouls
Culospgo

62-760
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3263 Post Offioe Building,
New Orleans, ia,
/Iy tBeptamdor 85, 1934,

\

Speclial Agent in Chazge,
Basz Franciseo, Califuraie.

Doar #ir; o) ' .

Re: Yernon O, Niller, with aljeses (Decessed);
Richard Tallmwm atea, with alisses, Fogitive,
3.0, #1201; Charles Arthur "Pretty Boy* Flepd,
vith alieses, Ngitiwm, 1.0, £f1194; ot al.,
COPIRACY TO DaLIViR FRLER.L PRIS(NKR,

In connection with the iavestication of this sase, 1t {2 kindly pe-
questsd that esreful and eot 10qQuiry bo made to determing the 1deantity
of the person who purchesof Plymoutk Qoupe, mtor fFD 99178, serial §300457%0,
Galifornies 1934 licence FED5OT4., This ear weas supposed/ to have been purchased
on July 18, 1933, but 1t s ok, at this tims, known ¢ vham 1t v purchased,
It 15 delieoved that the sutomobils registratioa revords is Secramnto will Ais-
¢lose this., The license im question weas fssed t» one Filliem lee, 735 Seventh
Strest, Sepxta Nonisa, Califamia,

The 8an Franmsisenr Office 1s requested to emduit appropriate inwatign-
tion st Sacramasnto with respecs t0 the registretion of thie ear, ené % inform
the los Angeles Offise thereof imxediately, as 1t is dolieved that perhaps the
sar was purchased somevhere in the visinity of los hg:ha, probebly Santa Momica.

The loe Aageles Offioe is requested, upon receipt of the desired in-
formation from 3en Frunciseo, 10 eontaet the firm or person selling this ear
and sscertain the particulars in somneetion therewith, along with the {dentity
of the purchaser, an?! to conluot.careful and disereet inquiry et 720 Sevanth
Street in an offort %o doto;nlu the fdentity of said Filliam lee, -

I% 15 belleved that T1lltem Lee 18 jdenticel with Subjest Galates and
the i{nquiriss requested should de mele ssrefully sat diecreetly witheut diwvulging
sny information e8 to shose fdestity you are seeking to oltab}llh.

L

Yery truly yaurs,

D ght Brentley, k v Zi{[ [ L0

’ Special Agent in DROWISICH OF IRVEST IGA T 1 ¢
.- / |
Diviston aE00RPED TP Uy oG AN
M’ ml.' ‘!) R" AR IR AT e i .
st. Pml -'m' Bt am :——t—..:..::”-
Chicago T l it

Eencas City e

TN g s B D e o ey sty e sy m e m gn o coh S0 4R ualRilom e aeoi mEe o o 4w i s oo - o maa,
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Bissision of Inbestigation
3. 8. Bepuriment of Justice

P. 0. Box 1276
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
September 24, 1934

Pod 30l A0 COE-TPIX’? Llal
T X

AIR Lall - 5P0I.L DLIVINY

Jrector,

Jivision of Investigution,

V. 3. Departrent of Justice,
Pernsylvaria Ave. at Cth 3t., K. 1.,
Jushington, D, €.

Ddeur 3ir:

Irars-itted herewity 1B

Very truly wvours,

DRAITILEY,
Special agent in Jharge,

¢
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DRty
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ol Mr Teem
Pinacror o,
) e . . . M. Earoelenn
Bisision of Inbestigation Grontn o
H. 8. Bepurtment of Justice e o
Mashington, B. €. Mt
EAT—eg September 26, 1934. . Er.ﬁjuh

MEMORANDUNM FOR _THE DIRFCTOR

on 2
LR N aboesssns

X
I talked to Mr. Harvey at New Orleazns and they have obteined
nothing from subject{Galstas or his wife of any importance. Harvey had
8 thousznd reesons end excuses why the interrogetion was not going
setisfactorily including the generel suspicious nature of the people of
New Orleens, the lack of large apartment buildings, et cetera.

I telked to Mr, Cowley st Chicapoand escerteined because of
developments there, it would be virtually impossible for him to proceed
tc Kew Orle:ns at the present time. I asked Cowley about the desirabllity
of brirging prisoners by plsne to Chicago and he steted he thought this
vould be ¢ good idea., He steted that since it will be necessary to cherter
a plene, it will cost no more to utilize & plene in Chicego which had been
used on previous occesions and which had been found very setisfactory and
relieble., This plane is being sent from Chicego to New Orleens end will
arrive there sbout midnight. Two agents of the Chlcego office are making
the flight and I will have Mr. Brantley accompeny these two egents and
the prisoners back to Chicego. Agent Suran end Agent Brown are both
femilier with the Kanses City case end eccordingly it will be unnecessary
for Agent Anderson to proceed to Chicsge. The prisoners will leave New
Orlesns efter noon tomorrow so a8 to exrive in Chicego sfterdark tomorrow
evening. After the prisoners have departed from New Orlesns, I will instruct
Lgent Harvey to ireturn to Yew York and Agent Anderson to return to Kenses City,
if these arrengements meet with your approval.

Reapectfully,

« A, Tammz, - - ._ R "

2 copies.

———— A
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JOPIES DESTROYED R S -
12 ¢ rva2l 1964
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JOHN FDGA& HOOVER = Mr. Nathan ...........
DiRkcToR Mr., Tolson . S ...
@iﬁiﬁitm nf ﬂnﬁeﬁﬁﬂnﬁm MF, ClagR ...ccaen semees
. Mr. Baughman.......
3'1“ s' @q‘mﬂm nf al”ﬁm Chief Clerk .mmeiin.s
Hushington, B. €.
EAT-eg September 26, 1934,

MEMORANDUX,_FOR THE_DIXECTOR

: Mr. Hervey czlled from New Orleens and steted t
hed worked on Gelates ell night end thet he indicated that haf
enything they Wart him to say but will not sdmit anything concerning the
case. I pointed out to Mr. Harvey thet, of course, & statement of thisg
kind from him is sbsolutely of no value since he will efterverds stete thet
he indiczted thet he would agree to spything.

Galatss cleims thet he met Nash two or three menths before the
killing end thet he saw him the dsy before Nesh's arrest. He clsims that
he knovs nothing of the Messacre elthough edmitting thet he made the eirplcne
trip with Mrs. Nagh-. He has edmitted telking to Verne Miller after midnight
on the dey upon which Nash wes apprehended but cleims thet no mention wes mede
of the mascscre. It hes been ascertsined thet Mrs. Gaiates erlled Fermer's
residence snd told the Farumers of the change in the plans as to tsking Nash
to Kansas City rether then to Joplin. Mr. Harvey steted thet they deemed it
edvissble to separate Mr. end Mrs., Galetes snd hold them in sepsrete pleces
era I told him this would be entirely sstisfactory. He astated thet they head
in mind using Agent Perrunnin's residence but I stated that the Division did
no* desire to expose individual egents to a possible suit &s a result of
actiors of this kind and recommended thet they rent en apertment or house
in which to detein the Gslatases.

Respectfully,
g , - :—i . 7 ’. E A Tmo
_.",f;,_;' ‘ T
coT T, -
- 7., topled: . T
.f,iff)u»aig'?ie: “r
A RECORDED
/ ‘ -
: 17""“:‘“““ - -
R G- NS
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SEP 27 !'m:
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170 Auwdl 1. 2
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Septeaber 25’ 19"0

MDIOR-LOM FOR HE ATTOREY GIAERAL.

" For your oonfidentisl information Specisl Agmts
of this Division, on Septemder 22, 1934, located and appre-
Bended Richard Yallman“Oalates who w:s indicted at Kansas
City, Miscouri on B8s tember 1, 1933 charged, with ten other
individusle, with conspirecy to deliver a Federsl prisoner
in violation of Section )14l of the U, 8, Criainel Code,
This case eroes sut of the attempt to deliver Prank Nash
ot Kansea City, Misscuri on June 17, 1923 when Nash, Bpecial
Agent Ragmond Caffrey of this Pivision, two pollce officers
of the Kaneae City, Wissouri Police Departmant, and Otto Reed,
Chief of Police of MoAlester, Oklaloas were slain.

Galatas wae located 4n Rew Orlesns, Loulsians
‘ whers, under the sewme of E, W, or ®illias Lee he wsa found
doing btoeiness as e dlstributor for the Liquid Colophane
3

the Diviaion

bIE

Through their questioning

oy iden ¢
hin and his wife 1ato custody. They are now being held
incommmicado for the purpose of obtatning all possidle
informetion in thelr possession respecting the identity
of the persoms who participated in the massacre,

i:,-. N I will keep you advisad as o developmonts.
(o Respectully, .- iy .
' SRR v Yy Sy
g_ I -REOORDED : é ’{‘9%7/;‘_ ,'2.5- ‘:l &
| BTN e I IV ' :
e e Jotn Bdgar foover, e
! T S Pirector, sip L2
b r LS SECTION
' . i . i e LILED
: ..1‘ 4 GQEDP 24 w? K :‘
‘ 1 - i 1 thin white
. l‘; 5y mniew GF RVERFATIE 2 yel
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i T ORIy DESTHOYED
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GUPIES DESTROY £y
170 Avezd 1964

September 25, 1934

IMRIIWI FOR THE ASSISTANT 10 m ATTIORIEY amm,

MR, WILLIAM STANLIX,

For your confidential information there is
attached hereto a ocopy of & memorandum shich I have
today fumished the Attorney Gamerazl relative to the
apprehension of Richaerd Tallaas Galates at Bew Orleans,

'Louisiane on Beptembar 22, 1934,

Very truly youre,

John Rdgar Hoover,

faa

o

Director.
'mclosml-o 502750
A

Vtgg,
LLDTJ 3 J_L.s =2 ﬁq—/f]
SEF 47 1934 -~ g
S L _ - l
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PORM NO. §
THis Case OriGinatec at Kansas City Missouri,

(@

®

DIVISIGN OF INV3STIGATION,U.S.DEPART.NT OF JUSTICS

StePaul

FILE NO. 52888

REFORT MADE AY.

- »toPaul ,Minn,

DATE WHEN MADE: REPORYT MADE BY:

9uLTudd

! PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE .

| swmrsa  {—--

C.0.lawrence

vme: VERNON c?gﬂ
" RICHARD 7. GALATAS ,with aliases,
1,0.#1201; CHARLES ARTHUR "PRET.Y BOY" '

‘with aliases, I,0471194,FUGITIVE; et al,

, with alicses, deceased;
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| DETAILS:

oerand Kinnesota State Prison,3tillwater,Minn,

'GI"-ORGEE’MG end JOE SCHAEFER interviewed at
the Minnesota State con relative to their
ssociation with BERNARDfPHILLIPS and WILLIAM

SMiaN, whersupon they Benied knowing either - .

of them and stated that PEILLIP3* photograph

for the murder of GORDON im St.Paul {n 1932,

88 being a person who had been seen at the Green

. Lantern Cafe, where the murder took placa,

Visiting record of GEORE YOUNG and JOx SCHAEFZR

obtained from prison authorities and set out in
this report.

-

Py

Report of Spec fal Agent R.C.Coulter, st.Paul,
luin.nesota, dated BuRSwlde .

£

|

PHILLIP3 or WILLIAM WEISMAN

trial of the case as onme who had beeg__s_e_e_n_j

The writsr interviewed GEORGE YOUNG, who denied knowing BERNARD

whereupon, & photograph of BERNARD PHILLIPS was ax-
hibited to him and he then stated that this was the persai whose photograph had

' been identified in the trial of their case in 1932, as being the person who was

seen to0 run from the Green lantern Cafe, at St,Paul,Minnesota, at the time GORDOR

was murdered; that this person haed been identified by abmcq;,mpﬂmla the

bad been identificd in the trial of their case -

&
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the Green Lantern at tbe tim ‘of the abovs mtioned nurder. " YOUNG denied
that ho had ever 1ived with PHILLIPS or that he had ever essociated vith him’

in any way and thet he had never visited JUSTER BROTHERS CLOTHING STORE in
Minneapolie, Minneso-a, at any time and denied knowinz that there was such &
store in that city as indicated i{n referense report, He refused to comment

or answer any queations in regard to WEISMAN, ar SCHAEFER, in a manner tha
would indicate that he was acquainted with them and continually stated that

he was doing time for BERHARD PHIL.IPS who, no doubt, had done the shooting

at the Green Lantern in this city at the time GORDON was murdered, JOSEPH
SCHAEFzR, also an inmate of thias prison, denied emphatically that he knew

I EISNAN, or PHILLIPS, and,upor being shown a photograph of BERMRD PEILLIPS,

he stated that he did recall that he had seen PHILLIPS eomewhere -and believed.
that it bad been the picture of FHILLIPS that he had seen in the trial of his
oase at Sty Paul Minnesota, in 1932, et which time he, SCHAEFER, was convicted
Toxr the murder of GOiDON, along with GEORGE YOUNG, Hs also denjed that he . .
had ever lived with PHILLIPS and stated that he had neither known or associated
with bim; further, that he, SCHiTFZR, had patronized JUSTIR ZROTHIIS in
Mirneapolis, Minnesota, prior to bis conviction but he denied that he had ever
gone to the abtove mentioned store with PHILLIPS, These two men were queationed
at length regarding their activities prior to their conviction and murder in
1932 but nothing oould be obtained from them that could bes conaidered es being
the truth end, likewise, they refused to ecomment on their relet ionahip with -
BERNARD PHILLIPS or WILLIAL TtEISMAN. ~ - . E; _

The aecretuv of the warden of this i.nst:ltution, atated
that the visiting record of GERGE YOUNG and JOSEPH SCHAEFZR were both iden—
tically the same with the exception that SCHAEFER'’S record indicated that
a MOE SCHAZFER, brother, Weslyan Apartments, Fhiladelphia, Pennsylvania,
had visited him in addition to those names appearing on YOUNG'S record,

The following information is set out for the benefit of
the off'ices receiving coples of the :sport in thia case, to be uaatby them
-as they see fits - . .
1932 John Burke,; At rney. 1036 Minnesota Bu‘ilding,’St.PmlJunn.;

Harry Sieberg, brother,1834 Lyndale Avenus,StePaul Minn,;

Frank Meeker, attorney, St,Paul Minnesota;

R, 8tein, attorney, 1040 Hennepir Avenue Minnsepolis ,Minn,;
1933 Miss Young, sister, 1834 Lindly Street, Philadelphie,Pa,;

Max Silverberg, brother, 2622 Somerset Strect, Philedelphia,Pe,;

Pet.r M,Scott, attorney, 806 Minnesota Buildin,,St.Paul.l'inr.,

John C,DeLong, attorney, 403 Com:erce Building,St.Paul ,liirn,;

Rose Helen Herper, business, 423 So,Farnum,St,Paul ,Minn,;

Ben Jacobs,friend, Park Central Hotel,New York City:

Sem Green,friend,Philadelphia,Pa,;
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'_:'._Hr. a.nd !ra. Stein, rriends, Hinneapolia.mnneaota' -
JeDoyer and AW Carey, attorneys, 311 Hennepin, "
Minneapolis Minnesota; : s
R,Stein, friand, St,Paul Hotel, St.Paul,Minneaotav
Bophie Silverberg, sister, 1834 lindley, Philadelphia.!‘a. I
c.H.carhu-t, Post Orﬁce Inspector. - -
Y ’- - -
1934 Ben Harria, friend, 3553-46th Lve.So. Minneapolis,Minng;
: B.Steinhardt,rriend,cﬁs Portland, Minneapolis,Minn,;
. Ben 'Stein, Park Centrel ‘Hotel, New York City; ' .
; Max snverberg, brother, 5943 Larchwood &venue ’ Phi].a.-
BN -7 " delphie JPas; 3
) Iouia Coken, cousin, 181¢ Garret;R,S.Upper De.rb} ,Pn.,
.Iouia Oslﬂ.oh.friend 22161 West 32nd Street, I-‘hiladelphia,
Pagg -~ -

SO e mel i e n om e e —
’ :

In view or the fact that a number of the street addrssses
appear in the states, as aset out above, copies of this mport ars being f\u\-
nished the Philedelphia and New York Offioas. - e LT

MR FIIITEGAN aecretary to the warden of this 1n3t1tution,'

stated that @ very short time after SCHAEFIR and YOUNG had been incarcerated .
they hed received & humber of telegrams to the effeot that their uncle NICK -
was in bad health and that he had been operated upon on several occasions
and, upon inquiring &s to Uncle NICK'S fdentity, both SCHAEFER and YOUNG daied
that they had eny uncle by that name and that they did not understand the mpan~
ing of the telégrams; further; for.this reason the telegrams hed not been
delivered to them and the same had been retained in the Trecords pertaining

to these two prisoners, MR.FIHNM exhibited a telegram eddressed to JOE
SCHAEFER, Stillwater,liinnesota, Prison, from Philadelphie, Pennsylvaniae,

dated December 28,1933, bearing the message. *Uncle left hospital today";
,aigned- 'M.“‘rieﬁnan‘. This telogrm bore the letters and numbers as followb:.
*4Me0<40r, The socond telegram oﬂ:ibited was addressed to GEORGE -
_ SCH&EFH!, Stillwater, mn.nesota, Priaon, ‘from Upper Darbdy, Pannaylvania. .
dated February 1,1934, and it bdors the message; “Uncle Nicks second operation
waa a success and he is home nou*; signed: ®"Sam Green®; which, nkewiae, boro
the letters and numbers as followa: "E M « 0 «» 12 M"g
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF . INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS cASE orIGINATED AT KANSAS CITY, MO. FiLE No. 62~678
REPORT MADE AT: 3 DATE WHEM MADT: PERICD FOR WHICH MADE: | REFORT MADE BY: i . ‘
PITTSBURGH, PA. | 9-27-3¢ | 9-27-34 J. I, WATERS ‘
with aliases (Deceased); | Cwmcrmoresss w7 T
TONSPIRACY "‘0 DELIVER F“DERAL

C
TTE YERNON C. MILL
RICHARD TALLNAN TS with alleses-FUGITIVE;
1. 0. #120)1; CHARLES ABTHUR “PRETTY BOY™ D PHIaONm .
with alisses - FUGITIVE, I I, O, # 1194, ET 4L,
Cadillac Sedan, Serial § 4680, Kptor
§ 801478, not registered in West Vir-

SYNOPSIS or FACTS:
ni .

TP
RSFERERCE:- letter from XKansas City .Diviaion brricg dated 9-17-34.
" DETAILS: ’
‘ In accordance with the letter of reference the Automobile Buresu of
the State of west Vir;inis was requested to advise this office whether the

automobile deseribed therein had been registered in that State.
On September 25, 1934 a reply was received from the Automobile Bu-
I1f any

reau indicating that this car has not deen registered in that State,
information is received in comnection therewith this office will be 1mmediat;e-

ly notified.
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1°16 reder.]l “eserve Berv Hldr,,
¥urars vity, imsouri,
acrt-ther 22, 1904,

Pr ViYL G COI'? PIAL 7 v p e earee s
ec-Oklahuna ot ty-?eraonel sand conﬂdontlul. _ _:.:;.‘f: b
) o . ™~ crat it SRt e
bireetar, - ' e PR <R Ry <
' Division 6f Investi ztion, - ’1 R i Tl
U. 5o Densrtuent of Justiece, " ' S I S SRR R B

-Pennsylvrnia ivenue et 9th Street,. h.m.
castingtar, D.C.

Detr Sir:

s_rrivad !r. !{._qn‘ 8 n;;r thls morning. .,:ent !’t..‘l.lcm stited that he ob- - 2

ould bve jnadvis: bla to lmcﬂi':tely check
ii’. th{ e o fI’O. thf" L, 1no
Batel, vefn, the n-me Jiafd o.ter url praserntly oceuryine “oom 414, ‘le
plens to wory into the [ & Jostie Hotel greduelly, flrst nking fn uires
concerring rates und thenw encu-ing & room. 1 sm of the -opimion tiet this

3, uweeordiigly, refistercd et the Ti-souprl—- -

procedure {8 rirht, ftnosmuoh as the 1cjestic 1# such a place thet suspiecion

micht bo 8!‘( ated by & pusest proceeding diroctly trere uron errivel in the

ci ‘.,_- ' " sl
Ar_vont Fullon indioeted thet he exproted to oo'tnunic'te ﬂt} Snag

el ‘pent &n Ch rre Rrantley at the Okl:home Cityv offfice. He hgs My hoqe

f-

tddreps snd tel~nhone numher and will immediantely rdvise me or eny develomr-

m=ntse,

.

I hive not been Informed by the Division of the antie‘ipﬂéq_ i-a-

sirmment of ‘pent Frllon and will, wsccordingly, u~preciete any enceial
1 structions, which the Diviaion mey erre %o glve eoncerning his cestan-

mnt. Those Arents eseiened to this office who ore vo vrinted with Ful-
ion erc boini svised of hls prescnce in Kanses Cify on under-ootcr es-

Tr

- o simmment, In order that t!‘m'e ney be no pouaibinty of Ms b ins unccr-ﬂ*ed.

viry tnly you-s,gmnm ‘ _m--_‘,_-_ _ a o
m é;' -7 F’:"f‘n""..;e?
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Bisision of Infestigation .
. 8. Depurtment of Justice _
DB: cw, 326} Post Office Building, P i
62-9, New Orleans, la, '

September 25, 1934,

e e L A L

Directer, . .. Y .

Division of Investigation, .

U, S, Do rtmert of Justice, PERSOK ALy AND e st
Fenncylvenia Avenus at 9th St, N, 0., CONTILRITI AL

Washington, D, C,

Dear Sir: .
Re: Vernor C, Miller, with aliases (Dsceased);
Richard Tallman<Galatas, with ali:ses, Mugitive;
I.0. #1201; Chzrles Arthur "Pretty Boy" Ployd,
with eliamses, Fusitive, I.0, #1194; et al.
COrSPIRACY TO IELIVER FEDZRAL PRISONER.

Inasnmuch as Gulates hus been appreherded, it 15 suggested
thet the Division consider the edvisability of carefully, dis-
creetly and conficdertially, thmush the office of origin in this
case, cancellinz ell outstandin: leads for the purpcse of cffecting
the a:prehersion of this Subject,

I am informed that the Los Angeles Office already bhas or
iz preparinz some kind of set-up in that distriet for the purpose
of maintaining a surveillance on the homes of relatives of Galatas
end, of course, this is no longer necessary.
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Jo B Po M.

Divisiva of Investigatioa,
. 5. Department of Justice,
617 Federal Building,

Loe Angeles,

2. 7. Guinane, B
Division of Iovestigatlon,
. 5. Departasnt of Justice,
405 Post Office Suilding,
San Frenoisco, Califorulse

Ce Co Speers,

Divielon of Investigation,

U, 6. Department of Justice,
411 U, & Court Bouse Builading,
Portland, Orogone

. 2. Couroy,

Division of Iavestigation,
9. &, Departasnt of Justice,
500 Rector Building,

Little Rock, Arkansas.

Je P NacParland,

Pivision of Investigetion,
U. 8, Department of Justice,
612 Merine Trust Bullding,
buffalo, Bew Yorke
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DIVISION OF INVESTIGA ION,U,S.DEFARTT OF JUSTICT
FORM NO. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Kansas City,Missouri, StePaul e no 62-888

AEPORT MADE AT:

FITLE:

VERNON

~

REFERENCE:

¥innesota,

St.Paul ¥inn,

RICHARD TALIMAN

FUGITIVE, 1.0.#1201- Y At Y B

1.0,41194; ot al,
SYNOPSIS or FACTS:

N

CMILLER ith eliaue(deoemd],
ti’;mm. with aliases, ,,'

e s

DATE WHMEN MADE: LPI.IOD FOR WHICH MADE . REPORT MADE BY:

“OHAC‘I'I’R OF CASE: |

o ArtEEEEEL Gicwemas wo TR, eMh T

oousa:mcr ™ m mnm.
_RISOUR,

ephone mmber DALE 8122 11sted under nune of
:meeote. )
Neighbors suaspect that they run gam!;'gitg;houee.. e e

¥R, 1607 West 7th Street, St.

:. List of long distance telephone calke aip : 3
<777 . this veport, - . & —, *k‘ EN -,--, .
o S ¥ G
\ K - e = ‘ P.'. . g Q
“|]|\7"

Letter from Kansas 01ty Office to Ghicego Orfice,

dated September 7 19!34. _

e . mimr w7, arTea

Telephone mmber Dale 8122 is listed under the name of o,

MILLER, 1607 West 7th Street, St.Psul Minresota, MILLER rented furnished houss. at .
1169 Portland Avenus in July, 1933 and furnished reference from the Chief of Police,
Kensas City, Missouri; moved to 1607 West 7th Street, on July 25,1034, Neighbors

interviewsd suspect that they run a gamdling house, .

MR MTLLER'S ocoupation is given
as tailor, employed at the Capitol Tailoring company, 26 Bast 4th Street, St.Pml,

Photographs in thie case were exhibited to mefghbors interviewed and -’

HARXY SAWYER was the only one identifisd aa having lived at this address, The ade

w“ﬂ&‘." is the same as that occupied by "DAPPER AN before his death,

“fhe following l.ens distence telephone eens have been mde

rmm telephone DALE B8l22,

u;

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

AFPROVED AMD

42-9.861\5’
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may not de o'rm MILLER rore"roﬂ to 1n thia report: wL e

@

p——

. \ ) :_ . \_;" ",'.‘.': -;; v “,'

Date L City canea e S NosCalled |
BuB8u33 l'uhington Heights, Ne- l’ork _ 5717
Se24-34 Des Moines, Iowa 7-2891 |
le25a3d Veterans Camp,Big Marine Minn, {No number)
2u2wdd Des Moines,lowa(7th Tavern,7th & Orand) 48523
Lelad4 Des Moines,Ilowa 39655
£-3-34 Des Moines,Iowa 35872
F BL B Des Moines,Iowa : . . 48523 .
2a3-34 Dea Moines,Iowa ; 48523 : i
1m15=34 8ioux city,Iowa(Orphem Cigar Btore, S T

- - 4th & 5th) 57422
121833 - Veterans Cmp, Big Marine Mipn, ?
10-20-33 E.City (Coach Houss) - 1De383
10mB6..33 Washington Heights, New York 517
91 0=33 Litchfield Minn, 76
333 Breen Hotel, St.c10ud ,M:lnn. 1890.

’Ho lomng diatanco tols,:hone oalln were obtal ned from
telephone CEDAR 4610, Capitol Tailoring Compmy, dut a ¢ocllect telegram was

charged to tiis telephone, dated October 86,1933, fyom New York City, addressed . |

to SAAUEL LOF?, and signed by CATHERINE Hm. in ‘lhich ahe vas request:lng
2 loan or $10,00 or §20,00, R

A record of the Minneapolis calls was obteined and is
being held in the St.Paul Division Office file,

The following erimival record was obtained frop the
Minneapolis Police Department ponoerning ongy’ OTTPMBREST alins OTTRMSNIDZR
alies OTP¢/LILLER, alies OTTO ING, elias’*DUTCH OT:0", #1852'?, th.ich may,or

: : 'nm rocoﬁ diaclosea that this party was pioked up en a
diaoraerly conduct charge; also suspected of pickepooketing on B.26~29 and was
released to the sheriff'a office, Personal description is as follows;

Names OTTO BREST,with aliasecs
Aze; 42 years '

Height: STEB/4" |

Vielght: 154 pounds

HBalir: Chestnut black

Syes: Nedium chestnut

Cumpl exions Dark

Build: Medium

Teeth: Fair

4




- . . X )
!Dmcnmon o om HRES T.'ith au”“’ mm.h S
OOcupatj,on. B suemn - .;_-,-. P S

Marital Status: Married : :
Residence: Given as 437 St.Peter strogt,
St,Paul Minnesota, -

Criminal Recard: .
Prior arrest, § » picked up at Hopkins,Minnesota,

Fair, with TUM CONROY, §21373, alleged 1o be worling the erowd; fined 3100.00
each, by J'uatioe of the Peace Blunt, Hopkisms, Innnenotu. ,

Also, on March 17,1952, lentonced to eightoen montha in -
Leavenworth, violation Narcotic Leot,

Fingerprint Claseification: 31 W I0Q --

92 W OI1 24 o
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( ' e 1
?mﬂ Mv, oy "
{ T ) e . . Lir, e
! Bidision of Inbestigetion e .
H. 8. Bepariment of Yustice S
Bzshington, B. €. T L
O
EAT-eg September 27, 193,. -
XTI
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR v‘ T

GQOPIES DESTROYED
1%

I called Mr, Brantley at New Orleans with regard to the
Geletas matter and asked if the pllot had errived as yet. Mr. Brantley
stated that he had heard nothing from him end I edvised that lie was grounded
at 8t, Louls last night end should errive in New Orleans about 10:00 o'clock
this morning. Mr. Brantley stated it was a quarter of ten and I advised
that he will probebly get in touch with him very shortly. I steted thet
the pilot will probably need some sleep before he starts back for Chicago;
that our problem is to get these people loaded into the plane without anyone
knowing that they are being so loaded; that it should be planned so that they
will arrive in Chicago after dark. I also advised Mr. Brantley thet there
will be two agents from Chicago in the plane and that he, Brantley, is to go
beck with them. I also instructed lir. Brantley, after he leaves, to tell
Harvey to go back to New York, Anderson to go back to Kansas City eand the
other agents should ¢o back to their respective offices. I told kr. Brantley
to ¢211 me when he ascertains what time they will leave and epproximate time

of their arrivel in Chicago.

Respectfully,
E. A, Tamm,
2 coples.
2380
ST ‘{7 - .
Vi o9 Rt
Uty e
V2
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